
AGENDA PACKET
01/02/20 REGULAR MEETING

 20200108



COMMISSIONERS 







DOCUMENT LIST

•Draft Minutes of the Board of Regional Commissioners Regular Meeting
of December 18, 2019

•Fiscal Year 2021 Five-Year Capital Plan

•Proposed Ordinance 20-__, To authorize the County to purchase capital
equipment, and implement capital improvements for use in conducting
the business of the County and to borrow money to pay

•Barnstable County Job Description for a Youth Extension Educator in
the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension

•Reimbursement request from Kristy Senatori, Executive Director of the
Cape Cod Commission, in the amount of $756.02, for a period from
October 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019

•Memorandum to Jack Yunits, Administrator, County of Barnstable,
from Sean M. O'Brien, Director, Barnstable County Department of
Health and Environment, regarding "Request for reevaluation of
Barnstable County Laboratory Fees", dated December 23, 2019

•

Agenda Item 9d:

Amendment to an agreement, for a grant from the United States
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, through Woods Hole
Oceanographic Institute to the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension,
executed May 2, 2018, in the amount of $985,500.00, to support the
Woods Hole Sea Grant Marine Extension Program, for a period from
February 1, 2018 through January 31, 2021, to extend the performance
period for an "Evaluation of River Herring Passage" Project for an
additional year, through January 31, 2021

Agenda Item 7a:

Agenda Item 9a:

Agenda Item 9b:

Agenda Item 9c:

Agenda Item 6b:

Agenda Item 5a:

 PAGE 1 OF 2



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS DOCUMENT LIST
JANUARY 8, 2020 

•Agreement, for a grant from the United States National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Administration, through Woods Hole Oceanographic
Institute to the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension, executed May 2, 2018,
in the amount of $985,500.00, to support the Woods Hole Sea Grant
Marine Extension Program, for a period from February 1, 2018 through
January 31, 2021, to extend the performance period for an "Evaluation
of River Herring Passage" Project for an additional year, through
January 31, 2021

•Draft Correspondence dated January 8, 2020 to Jason Bridges, Chair,
Nantucket County Commissioners, regarding "Participation in
Barnstable County Bids" from Ronald Bergstrom, Chairman of the
Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners

•Memorandum dated January 3, 2020 to the County Commissioners
from Jennifer Frates, Chief Procurement Officer, regarding "General
Approval - #7893 RFQ: Designer Services for the Barnstable County
Farmhouse Expansion"

•Discharge of a mortgage by Rajwadi Shashikant, acting by and through
the Cape Cod Commission, to Barnstable County, dated June 18, 2013,
and recorded with the Barnstable County Land Court Registry as
Document No. 122

•Eligible Purchaser Certificate for a HOME Program deed restricted
property located at 22 Greenville Drive, in the Town of Sandwich 

Agenda Item 9e:

Agenda Item 9f:

Agenda Item 9g:

Agenda Item 9h:

PAGE 2 OF 2



AGENDA ITEM 5a
Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of December 18, 2019

 20200108



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Barnstable, ss. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, held in the Commissioners' 
Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the second day of January, A.D. 2020 

Barnstable County Commissioners: 

Ronald R. Beaty Present 

Ronald Bergstrom Present 

Mary Pat Flynn Present 

Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates 

John Ohman Delegate, Town of Dennis 

Staff Present: 

Jack Yunits County Administrator 

Owen Fletcher Executive Assistant, Administration 

Sean O'Brien Director, Health and Environment 

Ian Roberts Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 

1. Call to Order 

Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Moment of Silence 

Chairman Bergstrom asked for a moment of silence to support all members of the United States armed forces serving 
both at home and abroad. 

4. Reorganization of the Board of Regional Commissioners 

a. Election of Officers 

Nomination by Commissioner Flynn of Commissioner Bergstrom to serve as Chair of the Barnstable 
County Regional Board of Commissioners for a term through January 3, 2021, 2nd by 
Commissioner Beaty, approved 3-0-0 

Nomination by Commissioner Bergstrom of Commissioner Flynn to serve as Vice-Chair of the 
Barnstable County Regional Board of Commissioners for a term through January 3, 2021, 2nd by 
Commissioner Beaty, approved 3-0-0 

PAGE 1 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

JANUARY 2, 2020 

b. Appointment of Commissioners to Committees 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to appoint Commissioners to County boards, committees and other 
bodies from January 2, 2020 through January 3, 2021, or until a successor is appointed and sworn 
in as necessary, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Mr. Beaty requested one change from the Board's list of appointees from the previous calendar year. 
He asked the Board to appoint him to the Cape &Vineyard Electric Cooperative, while moving 
Chairman Bergstrom from that body to the Barnstable County Economic Development Council to 
replace him. 

5. Public Comment 

No members of the public offered comment. 

6. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting of December 18, 2019 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the minutes of the Board of Regional Commissioners' 
Regular Meeting of December 18, 2019 as presented , 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

7. General Business 

a. Letter to the Massachusetts Legislature Joint Committee on Ways and Means, from the 
Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in support of House Bill 3929, An Act 
relative to the unfunded pension liability for retired sheriff's department employees in 

Barnstable County 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize a letter to the Massachusetts Legislature Joint 
Committee on Ways and Means, from the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in 
support of House Bill 3929, An Act relative to the unfunded pension liability for retired sheriff's 
department employees in Barnstable County, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-

Mr. Yunits explained the procedural history of the current legislation to the Board. He noted he 
expected the bill to move in the current legislative session. 

b. Board of Regional Commissioners Fiscal Year 2021 Budget Schedule 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the Board of Regional Commissioners' Fiscal Year 2021 
Budget Schedule, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

c. Fiscal Year 2021 Five-Year Capital Plan 

d. Proposed Ordinance 20-_, To authorize the County to purchase capital equipment, and 
implement capital improvements for use in conducting the business of the County and to 

Mr. Yunits spoke to the Board. He noted that staff requested Items 7c and 7d be placed on the agenda 
to begin their approval process and give the Board enough time to deliberate on them. 

8. New Business —Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

PAGE 2 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 2, 2020 

There was no other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair. 

9. Commissioners' Actions 

a. Authorizing the appointment of Jeffrey Ribeiro as the Town of Truro's Representative to the 

Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council for a term through January 31, 2022 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the appointment of Jeffrey Ribeiro as the Town of 

Truro's Representative to the Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council for a term 

through January 31, 2022, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

b. Authorizing the execution of an agreement, for a grant from the Massachusetts Department of 

Housing and Community Development to the Cape Cod Commission, in the amount of 

$192,999.00, to provide technical assistance to Cape Cod towns consistent with the 

Commonwealth's guidelines, for a period through December 31, 2020 

Motion by Commissioner to authorize the execution of an agreement, for a grant from the 

Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development to the Cape Cod Commission, 

in the amount of $192, 999.00, to provide technical assistance to Cape Cod towns consistent with the 

Commonwealth's guidelines, for a period through December 31, 2020, as presented, 2nd by 

Commissioner ,approved 3-0-0 

c. Authorizing the execution of a contract with Aquacultural Research Corporation, to provide 

Quahog Seed 2mm to 3mm (R-1.5) to be delivered no later than June 15, 2020, at a price of 

$12.00 per thousand; and Oyster Seed - 3mm to 4mm (R-2) to be delivered no later than June 
22, 2020, at a price of $12.75 per thousand 

Motion by Commissioner Beary to authorize the execution of a contract with Aquacultural Research 

Corporation, to provide Quahog Seed 2mm to 3mm (R-1. S) to be delivered no later than June 15, 

2020, at a price of $12.00 per thousand; and Oyster Seed - 3mm to 4mm (R-2) to be delivered no 

later than June 22, 2020, at a price of $12.75 per thousand, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner 

d. Authorizing the execution of a contract with Cape Cod Oyster, to provide Oyster Seed - 12mm 

(R-8) to be delivered no later than June 15, 2020, at a price of $41.00 per thousand; to the 

towns in the County 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of a contract with Cape Cod Oyster, to 

provide Oyster Seed - 12mm (R-8) to be delivered no later than June 1 S, 2020, at a price of $41.00 

per thousand; to the towns in the County, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

e. Authorizing the execution of a contract with Vanguard Modular Building Systems, for an 

Office Trailer to serve as a Mobile Lab for the County Health and Environment Department 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of a contract with Ianguard Modular 

Building Systems, for an Office Trailer to serve as a Mobile Lab for the County Health and 

Environment Department, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Mr. Yunits explained that Items 8c through 8e were contracts for bid awards the Board previously 

approved. Mr. O'Brien and Mr. Yunits answered questions from the Board about the Mobile Lab the 

County would acquire. 

PAGE 3 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 2, 2020 

f. Authorizing the discharge of a mortgage by Autumn L. Banks, acting by and through the Cape 
Cod Commission, to~ Barnstable County, dated September 20, 2012, and recorded with the 
Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Book 26689, Page 301 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the discharge of a mortgage by Autumn L. Banks, 
acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, to Barnstable County, dated September 20, 2012, 
and recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in Book 26689, Page 301, as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

g• Authorizing the discharge of a mortgage by Michael T. and Tatiana K. Malone, acting by and 
through the Cape Cod Commission, to Barnstable County, dated September 15, 2003, and 
recorded with the Barnstable County Land Court Registry as Document Number 939812 

Motion by Commissioner to authorize the discharge of a mortgage by Michael T. and Tatiana K. 

Malone, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, to Barnstable County, dated September 
15, 2003, and recorded with the Barnstable County Land Court Registry as Document Number 

939812, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner ,approved 3-0-0 

h. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the Chair to execute Certificates for Dissolving Septic 

Betterments, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

10. Commissioners' Reports 

No Board members offered reports at this meeting 

11. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

Mr. Yunits spoke regarding electronic signatures and a video prepared by the County's 

Communications Team. He noted the publicity the County has recently received and a County 
column that would soon appear in Cape Cod Today. The Board also requested to receive a 
presentation at an upcoming meeting from staff regarding an amended County Dredge Schedule. Mr. 
Yunits detailed how the impact of high winds had altered the end date of certain projects. He also 
spoke about the need for repairs on the power generator for one of the individual dredges. 

12. Adjournment 

Barnstable, ss. at 10:25 A.M. on this second day of January A.D. 2020, Commissioner Beaty made a motion to 
adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

PAGE 4 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

JANUARY 2, 2020 

List of Documents 

• Appointment of Commissioners to Committees for Calendar Year 2019 

• Draft Minutes of the Board of Regional Commissioners Regular Meeting of December 11, 2019 

• Letter to the Massachusetts Legislature Joint Committee on Ways and Means, from the Bamstable 

County Board of Regional Commissioners, in support of House Bill 3929, An Act relative to the 

unfunded pension liability for retired sheriff's department employees in Barnstable County 

• Memorandum dated December 30, 2019 to all Barnstable County Department Heads from Elizabeth 

Braccia regarding "FY2021 Budget Presentation" 

• Fiscal Year 2021 Five-Year Capital Plan 

• Proposed Ordinance 20-_, To authorize the County to purchase capital equipment, and implement 
capital improvements for use in conducting the business of the County and to borrow money to pay 

• Memorandum to the Barnstable County Commissioners from Renie Hamman, HOME Program 

Manager, regarding "HOME Consortium Advisory Council, Appointment of Jeffrey Ribeiro as Truro 
Representative", dated December 19, 2019 

• Letter dated December 10, 2019 to Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager, regarding "Truro 
Representative to the Barnstable County HOME Consortium", from Jan Worthington, Chair, Select 
Board, Town of Truro 

• Agreement, for a grant from the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community 
Development to the Cape Cod Commission, in the amount of $192,999.00, to provide technical 

assistance to Cape Cod towns consistent with the Commonwealth's guidelines, for a period through 

• Contract with Aquacultural Research Center (ARC), to provide Quahog Seed 2mm to 3mm (R-1.5) 
to be delivered no later than June 15, 2020, at a price of $12.00 per thousand; and Oyster Seed - 3 
mm to 4mm (R-2) to be delivered no later than June 22, 2020, at a price of $12.75 per thousand; and 
Cape Cod Oyster, to provide Oyster Seed - 12mm (R-8) to be delivered no later than June 15, 2020, 
at a price of $41.00 per thousand; to the towns in the County 

• Contract award to Aquacultural Research Center (ARC), to provide Quahog Seed 2mm to 3mm (R-

1.5) to be delivered no later than June 15, 2020, at a price of $12.00 per thousand; and Oyster Seed -

3 mm to 4mm (R-2) to be delivered no later than June 22, 2020, at a price of $12.75 per thousand; 

and Cape Cod Oyster, to provide Oyster Seed - 12mm (R-8) to be delivered no later than June 15, 

2020, at a price of $41.00 per thousand;, to the towns in the County, for a period through June 30, 

2020 

• Contract with Cape Cod Oyster, to provide Oyster Seed - 12mm (R-8) to be delivered no later than 

June 15, 2020, at a price of $41.00 per thousand; to the towns in the County 

• Contract award to Aquacultural Research Center (ARC), to provide Quahog Seed 2mm to 3mm (R-

1.5) to be delivered no later than June 15, 2020, at a price of $12.00 per thousand; and Oyster Seed -

3 mm to 4mm (R-2) to be delivered no later than June 22, 2020, at a price of $12.75 per thousand; 

and Cape Cod Oyster, to provide Oyster Seed - 12mm (R-8) to be delivered no later than June 15, 
2020, at a price of $41.00 per thousand; to the towns in the County, for a period through June 30, 
2020 

PAGE 5 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 2, 2020 

• Contract with Vanguard Modular Building Systems, in the amount of $123,390.00, for an Office 
Trailer to serve as a Mobile Lab for the County Health and Environment Department 

• Discharge of a mortgage by Autumn L. Banks, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, to 
Barnstable County, dated September 20, 2012, and recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds in 
Book 26689, Page 301 

• Discharge of a mortgage by Michael T. and Tatiana K. Malone, acting by and through the Cape Cod 
Commission, to Barnstable County, dated September 15, 2003, and recorded with the Barnstable 
County Land Court Registry as Document Number 939812 

• Memorandum dated December 16, 2019 to the Board of Regional Commissioners from Community 
Septic Loan Program regarding Certificates for Dissolving Betterments 

PAGE 6 OF 7 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 2, 2020 

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners 

Ronald R. Beaty, Com 

A true copy, attest: 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, January 0 ~0. 

A true copy, attest: 

~r~ice O'Coru~ell, Regional Clerk 

PAGE 7 OF 7 



AGENDA ITEM 6b 
Fiscal Year 2021 Five-Year Capital Plan 

20200108-C 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room. in the Superior Courthouse, on the eighth day of January, A.D. 2020, Motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to approve the Board of Regional Commissioners' Fiscal Year 2021 Five-Year 

Capital Plan, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January $ , 2020 

,-r, / 

~~.-~~ i 
Janice O'~onnell. Regional Clerk 



n v v~ v, v~  v~ to 
O N C  C  C fD (D 
c  < 'p '6 "LS n P1 

M 
~ ~  ~  ~ 

~  ~ 

~ ~/~.~ 0  0  0 d fl-
X~ 1  1 

o ~ n n n 
r~ 0 0 0 

~ ~ c c c 
fD O_ '~' r~-r ~ M rn+ 

~  _  = 70 2 x 
~  ~ O  O O G 

m ~~ ,,, c  c o D 
3 `̂ fD o ~ ~' n ~ v ~ ~ 

r* ~ m ~o rp ~ 

~  O  ~  " o  ~  ~ 
O c v_  ~ ~+ n n 

O 

c ° °'
~, ~ 

. ̂  r+ 
__. ~  ~ o m 

C  ~ "< ~ ran 
~ X < r=r ~ ~ 

D1 
Q 
N 

n
o
ua
a/
u
oi
;i
p
p
y-
A;
i
y
~e
j 
w
~e
j z ~ ~ 

~Q  dQ  dQ 

N N  ~ 
rY rf  eT 

"~ "~  ̀ ~ 

0 0 0 

~  ~  O 
(D fD fp 
(D fD fD 
O_ ~  d 
!/~ l/~ N 

X D n 
~ n ~ 

o' ~ 
~  z 
O

~_ 

7 (p 4l 

° 3 u 
°; fD 3 
o• ~ °̀ 
7 ,~* 

T T 

N  1N 
rY 

Q 

N V1 
r+ 

~' ~. .+ ~ 

rl m 
~  ~ 

tD rn-' 

z n~ 
m °1

n, 

m ~ 
3 0 

r"' 

3 
r~ 

T 

rY 

r-F 

O 
O_

m 

3 

rt 

m 

K 
m 

.Z7 Z  Z 
~C 

~CC 
G  G 

n 

Q 

~ ~ r0°o 
C 

c 

N 

O 

a 
00 
m ~u

ip
~i
ng
 a
~i
33
O 
M
a
N 
~
u
u
o
~
dx
3 

u
oi
s
si
w
w
o
0 
a;
e;
s
3 
~e
aa
 s
~i
a;
a
wi
u
el
d 

N I--' F-~ N 
V N W 1--~ W A N N W O ~ W 

In I--~ V N 01 V  N O N 00 W Cn A 00 V  O O O lD 
O  O to O  O  O In O In O  O  O to O O  O  O O u, 
0 0  0 0 o O O o O O O  o 0 0  0 0 o O o 0 0  0 0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0  0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 0  0 0 0  0 0 

N  N 
V N W F-+ N Ql W Q 
N V N O~ V O  O w A Oo O  O 
O In O O  O  O O O In O O  O 
O  0 0  0  O  O O O  O  O 0  0 
0  0 0 0 0 o O  O  o 0 0 0 
0  0 0 0 0 0 0  0  0 0 0 0 0 

V 00 I-+ W 

O O  O  O O O to 

O O O O O O O O O 

%
9
L;
u
a
w
as
a
n
g
wi
a
a 

%
9
L:
u
a
w
as
a
n
g
wi
a
a 

%
b
L;
u
a
w
as
a
n
g
wi
a
a 

%b
L 
;
u
a
w
as
a
n
g
wi
a
a 

%
b
L;
u
a
w
as
a
n
g
wi
a
a 

%
O
Oi;
u
a
w
as
a
n
g
wi
a
a 

'~ N 
O l!i 
O O 
O O 
O O 
O O O O O O O 

r~ N 

~l N 

In lJ7 

O O 
O O 
o O O  O  o 0 

%
O
Oi 
;
u
a
w
as
~
n
g
wi
a
a W 

O 
1 

C
~ 

G 

QO 

%
O
b;
u
a
w
as
~
n
g
wi
a
b 

°
~
O
b;
u
a
w
as
a
n
g
wi
a
a 

%
O
b;
u
a
w
as
a
n
g
wi
a
a 

%
L
6;
u
a
w
as
~
n
g
wi
a
a 

%L
6 
3
u
a
w
as
a
n
g
wi
a
a 

%
L
6;
u
a
w
as
~
n
g
wi
a
a 

W 

~  ~ ~  ~  ~  ~  0  ~  ~  ~  ~  ~  ~ 
6  D- O' O' ~ o' O' ~ ~  ~  ~  ~  ~  a-

O  O  O O O 

sa
na
as
aa
 a
~
p
a
~
a
 
p
 

O  O 

N
V8
 
w
~a
l:
~
o
4
S 

M
ulti 
P
ur
p
os
e 
B
o
n
d 
2
0
1
7 
B
orr
o
w 

~
UI
M
O
J
J
0
8 
~ 

g
wi
a
a 
u
n
n
ol'
s;
u
e
a
g 
0 

7 

u
oi
s
si
w
w
o
~ 
p
oi
 
a
d
e
~ 

1
N
3
W
1
2
1t
/
d
3
0 

m N  ~  D 

v 
~_

D 
z 

< O 
N  y 
O  ~ 
N  ~ 
N  ~ 

T '~

N 'p 
O 0 N H 
N f7'I 

V 

<  0 
N  ~ 
O O N  ~ 
W m 

D 

T 

N 
O 
N 
A 

T 

1 

N 

O 
N 
Ul 

e
~
F[
~
L
~
~
~s
]a
[i
L
7
~
T 

O
3
S
O
d
Oi
f
d 
O
3
S
O
d
O
2
1
d 

n O 

O C 
O  n 

m 



P
ur
c
h
a
s
e 
4
W
D 
S
U
V,r
e
pl
ac
e 
2
0
1
4 
F
or
d 
Ex
pl
or 

r
e
pl
a
c
e - 2
0
0
7 
F
or
d 
Ex
pl
or
er 
f
or E
m
er
g
e
ncy 
M
gt. 

P
ur
c
h
a
s
e 
F
or
d 
F
1
5
0 
H
y
bri
d 
4
W
D 
or 
si
mil
ar, 

II!
3
Pu
el 
Jo
; 
O
S
Z~
 
P
J
oj
 
Zi
O
Z 
- Pur

c
h
a
s
e 
F
or
d 
F
1
5
0 
H
y
bri
d 
4
W
D 
or 
si
mil
ar,r
e
pl
a
c
e 

m 
S 
n 
m 
H 

S
W/
O
D 
a
p
eJ
2
df
1 
p
u
e 
a
a
ei
d
a
a 

s c ~ c c ro an d 

m ~ ~ ~  ~ ~ ~ ~ 
m v, ~ in  in ~ ~ C 
e"F ~ ~ 

Q 
~  j ~ ~, 

l 

-̂ ~Q °-3 c m 
o~ c fl- v ~ -o w 
c  ~ v O 

~ ~ 
~ m 

~ a ~ cmi~ ~ Q ~ v 
r: ~ ~. ~ ~, rp G~ y 

~  A  ~  ~ fnD 

O v O  ~  ~  y 
cn -, ,~ x 

~ v v 2 0~ 
.rt. N ~ o a 

~o ~, ro a 
a 

~ ~ D f9
~ 'O ~ a 
~ ~ ~. ~ 
o ~, 
— ~,' 

F-~ W I-~ N 1--~ F-' 

1p O O O O  O  O VAY O ,0~0 

0  0 0  0 0  0 0  0  0  0 

;
u
a
w;
J
e
d
a
a 
y;l
e
a
H 

~  2 ~, 2 
~ ro o ro 
O w ~ ~ 

v ~ ro ~ 
N 

1 

O L1 2 Q 

~ O 3 
~ ~ ~ 
~'  ~' ,~ 
v v 

0 0~ 
7  ~ 

m  2
O  ~ 

rr ~ ~. 

2  ~ 
O -< 
n ~+ 

W ~ 

a 
~~ 
ao 

C
hil
dr
e
n's 
Cove 

-
A
d
diti
o
n Pl
a
n
ni
n
g/
D
esi
g
n 

s ~ 

~ ~ 
2 2 
O  O 
C C 

~ z 

O O 

m ~7 

~ O 
fD O 
. ~ 
O 

N 
m ~ 
~ o, 
r+ n 

~ 3 
r~ 

~ c 
c " 
oc 
v 
Q 
m 

C
o
u
nty 
C
o
m
pl
ex 
-
V
e
hicl
e R
e
pl
ac
e
m
e
nt 

N A N  N N 
V7 ~! V O N A 
O to to O  O N 

0 0  0  0  0 0 

N N 
0o to 
00 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

r 
O ,tAr+ O o 

O O  O O 

0 o uNi 

~ 00 O 

O O O 

~ v 
O to 
O O 
O O 
O O 

~ ~ O N A 
O O N 

00 
~ O O  O 

O O O O O 

W W  W 
O O  O 
1 1 
~ 1 

C
O 

C
O
C C

OC
<_  G G 

QQ  dQ  OQ ~
UI
M
O
J
J
0
8 
~
~
~'
!)
Sj
 N 

O 
O 
O 
O 
O 

m W m m o~ m w W w  w w 
O  O 0 0  0  0 O  O O  O  O 

1 

C
O
C C

O
C  C

O
C  C

O
C  C

O
C  C

O
C C

O
C C

O
C C

O
C COC 

COC

G G G  G  G  G G G G G  G 

ao vo ao 0o vu as ao  ao 00 0o ao 

O O  O  O  O O  O  O 
1 1 

1 

C
O 

C
0C  0O 

C
O
C C

0C  0O
C   C

O 
C
OC

G G  G G G  G  < G 

W ~ W W 

O  O  O  O O 

C C

~ 

C 

11  ~

C
G C  C   C   C

%
g
L 
~
u
a
w
a
s
J
n
q
u
a!
a
a 

1
N
3
Wl
at
1
d
3
o 

~  ~  0 

m N ~ D 

O 

D 
z 

v 
z 

~ O 

o ~ 
N  ~ 
N  ~ m 
v 

z 
~ o 
o ~ 
N  ~ 
N  ~ 

O 

v 

< O 
N  ~ 
O  ~ 
N N 
W m 
v 

z 
< o 
N  ~ 
O  ~ 
N  ~ 
A m 

~ ~ 
N  ~ 
O  ~ 
N l/1 
u' m 

O 

3J
2
1f
1
0
5 
9
NI
Q
Nf
Ij
 

O  O 

v ~ 
m 



F-' 
Q1 

U7 
O 
0 
0 
0 
0 

O
O
O
bi
9'
Z 
00
0
~8
T
T'
9 

Q1 
O 

O 
O 
O 

a~ 
In 

O 
O 
O 

0 
V 

O 
O 
O 

N 
U~ 
O 

O 
O 
0 

u~
!s
aa
 /
~~
Il
pe
j /
~~
a~
e5
 ~!
I
Q~
d 
- 
J
J
9f
 

< Qq 
fD 

lf~ 

A  O to Oo 
to o  O o 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

O 

O 
O 
O 

A V~i 
to O 

O  O 
O  O 

0 
0 
O 
O 
O 
O 

W W W W 
0 0 0 0 
1  1  ~  1 

1  1 

CD 
OC  O

~C 
~CC

G  G  G  G 

QQ  QQ  QQ  QQ 

W  W  W 

QC 

CC  O

~ 

~CC
G G  G  G 

Au
aa
pe
~d
 
~
u!
u!
ea
l 
Ad
a;
e
S 
~I
lg
nd
 

Q 

m N ~  D 

a 
O 

m 
D 

v 

~ O 
N  ~ 
O 0 N  ~ 
~  m 

O 

v 

~ O 
N  ~ 
O  ~ 
N N 
N m 

O 

v 

~ O 
N  ~ 
O  ~ 
N  ~ 
w m
v 

a 
~ o 
N  ~ 
O  0 
N  ~ 
A m 
v 

< o 
N  y 
O 0 N N 
~  m 
v 

3J
21
f1
O5
 9
NI
d
Nf
1
d 

O 

v ~ 
m ('1 

m 



AGENDA ITEM 7a 
Proposed Ordinance 20-_, To authorize the County to purchase capital 
equipment, and implement capital improvements for use in conducting 
the business of the County and to borrow money to pay 

20200108 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

In the Year Two Thousand Twenty 

Proposed Ordinance 20-XX 

To authorize the County to purchase capital equipment, and implement capita{ improvements for use in 

conducting the business of the County and to borrow money to pay, therefore; 

The Cape Cod regional government, known as Barnstable county hereby ordains; 

The Board of Commissioners is hereby authorized to purchase capital equipment, and implement capital 

improvements for use in conducting the business of the County as follows: 

Section 1. 

a. To make available to Cape Cod Commission to perform a Planimetrics update that will gather 

geospatial data. 

Item Cost Finance Account Number 

Planimetrics Update $ 395,000 30210105.5840 

b. Implement the following capital request for the Real Estate Commission for use in conducting 

business specific to the operations and services of the Barnstable County Commissioners: 

Item Cost Finance Account Number 

Plan for Exploring New Office Building $ 100,000 30211000.5820 

c. Implement the following capital request for the Enterprise Dredge Department for use in 

conducting business specific to the operations and services of the Barnstable County 

Commissioners: 

Item Cost Finance Account Number 

Purchase of (2) Pickup Trucks $ 70,000 30210250.5870 

d. Make certain Courthouse capital improvements and upgrades and purchase the following 

equipment for Facilities for use in conducting business specific to the operations and services of 

the Barnstable County Commissioners: 

Item Cost Finance Account Number 

Registry of Deeds A/C Unit Replacement $ 80,000 30210205.5840 

Second District HVAC Replacement $ 750,000 30210202.5840 

Cnty Complex -Emergency Circuit Upgrade $ 50,000 30210202.5841 

Total Facilities $ 880,000 



e. Implement the following capital improvements and purchase the following equipment for the 

Cooperative Extension Department for use in conducting business specific to the operations and 

services of the Barnstable County Commissioners: 

Item Cost Finance Account Number 

Farm Facility -Addition/Renov $ 800,000 30210230.5890 

f. Implement the following capital improvements and purchase the following equipment for the 

Children's Cove Department for use in conducting business specific to the operations and 

services of the Barnstable County Commissioners: 

Item Cost Finance Account Number 

Children's Cove -Addition Planning/Design $ 50,000 30210320.5840 

g. Implement the following capital improvements and purchase the following equipment for the 

Health Department for use in conducting business specific to the operations and services of the 

Barnstable County Commissioners: 

Item Cost Finance Account Number 

Replace and Upgrade GC/MS $ 150,000 30210302.5870 

Replace and Upgrade Fume Hood $ 45,000 30210302.5840 

Replace 4WD Pickup With Hybrid 4WD $ 40,000 30210301.5870 

Total Health $ 235,000 

h. Implement the following capital improvements and purchase the following equipment for the 

Public Safety Training Academy for use in conducting business specific to the operations and 

services of the Barnstable County Commissioners: 

Item Cost Finance Account Number 

JBCC -Public Safety Facility Design $ 80,000 30210460.5890 

The total cost of equipment, improvements and projects equals (_) $2,610,000. 

Approved by the Board of County Commissioners  p1~n$I\Z  (date), at 10~  (time). 
i ~ i 

Ronald Ber rom, Chai an 

Donald R. Beaty, Commissio 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the eighth day of January, A.D. 2020, Motion by 

Commissioner Beaty tto authorize the County to purchase capital equipment, and implement capital 

improvements for use in conducting the business of the County and to borrow money to pay, pursuant to 

Sections 2 - 8(e) and 5 - 4(b) of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, at the next regular or special 

meeting of the Assembly of Delegates, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January ~ , 2020 

Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 9a 
Authorizing filling of a vacancy for afull-time Extension Educator/Youth 
Coordinator Position in the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension as 
recommended by the County Review Committee 

20200108-C 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the eighth day of January, A.D. 2020, Motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize filling of a vacancy for afull-time Extension Educator/Youth 

Coordinator Position in the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension as recommended by the County Review 

Committee, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January $ , 2020 

~. . 

_ Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 



BARNSTABLE COUNTYJOB DESCRIPTION 

Title: Youth Extension Educator Classification: Barnstable County 
Department: Cape Cod Cooperative Extension Grade: SPT-4 
Reports to: Director FLSA Status: Non-Exempt 
Effective Date: January 2020 Union Status: Non-represented 

Summary 
Professional, technical, and educational work relating to operating youth programs and management of 
complex volunteer systems to provide direct service to youth; plan and implement county and regional 
4-H programs; all other related work as required. 

Supervision 
Works under the administrative direction of the Director of Cape Cod Cooperative Extension. 

Responsible for volunteer recruitment, orientation and retention, and for the oversight of contractors and 
volunteers who provide direct service to youth. 

Essential Functions 
The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of 
work that may be performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from 
the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. 

Develops, maintains, and operates youth programs for Cape Cod Cooperative Extension. 

Manages a complex system of volunteers in Barnstable County. Continuously recruits new volunteers 
and organizes new 4-H clubs while managing and maintaining existing clubs. 

Responsible for all risk management policies and procedures and submission of required reports, 
including CORI's, volunteer application process, references, health, permission and liability and codes 
of conduct. 

Addresses and resolves youth, volunteer and parental issues and any other critical situations that arise 
and submits required reports and documentation adhering to organizational standards. 

Provides leadership and management of volunteer boards and councils and clubs charged with 
implementing 4-H activities, including fundraising, to support the 4-H program. Ensures that all 
volunteer groups submit required reports and adhere to organizational policies and protocol. 

Promotes the 4-H program and collaborates with a variety of partners for program delivery. Develops 
program materials, flyers and other materials to manage regional marketing efforts. 
Participates in needs assessment and works with State 4-H Program Leader to facilitate the conception, 

development and implementation of major projects involving volunteer management and youth 

development programs. Represents the Massachusetts 4-H program at county and state levels in matters 
of policy and procedure. 

Manages regional budget development and dispersal of program funds. Collaborates with the 
Massachusetts 4-H Foundation for continued support and the additional resources provided to the 4-H 

Barnstable County 
Youth Extension Educator —Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

Page 1 



BARNSTABLE COUNTYJOB DESCRIPTION 

Program. 

Works to ensure that all programs are conducted in compliance with federal, state, county and 
University of Massachusetts policies. 

Performs similar or related work as required, directed or the situation dictates. 

Recommended Minimum Qualifications 

Education and Experience 
Bachelor of Science degree required in youth development, psychology, education, communication or 
related field. Three years of professional work experience in a youth related organization that includes 
working directly with youth; prior supervisory experience or equivalent combination of education and 
experience. 

Knowledge  Risk management policies and procedures, youth programming, volunteer recruitment and 
management practices. Must be able to operate Microsoft Office programs including Outlook, Word, 
Excel as well as navigate and manage volunteer databases. 

Ability: Ability to work independently, creatively and decisively, ability to set priorities for individual 
and collective actions and to operate effectively within a complex and fast-paced office environment. 
Ability to teach and present before audiences and/or conduct and deliver presentations to a variety of 
audiences required. 

Skill: Excellent communication and interpersonal skills. Ability to interact effectively and work 
productively in establishing and maintaining harmonious working relationship with a diverse population 
of volunteers. Must organize and teach youth development and life skills workshops and training 
sessions for volunteers, youth, and collaborators. Strong public speaking and civic leadership skills. 

Required Licensing/Certification: A valid U.S. Driver's License 

Job Environment 

Work is performed both in an office setting and in the field. Field work may be required up to half of the 
work week and will include meetings and events that occur throughout the county and occasionally 
across the state. Must be able to work variable schedule including frequent night and weekend work for 
operating and maintaining youth programs. 

Occasional work with and around livestock and domestic animals required. 

Operates computers, standard office machines, automobiles, and hand tools. Required to use and 
manage online technology to advertise and communicate programs and program service delivery. 

Makes frequent contact with the general public especially youth and parents in person, by email, and by 
phone. Errors could potentially endanger youth. Must serve as a mandated reporter of abuse including 
mandatory reporting requirements to law enforcement and the Department of Social Services. 

Barnstable County 
Youth Extension Educator —Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

Page 2 



BARNSTABLE COUNTYJOB DESCRIPTION 

Must operate with a high degree of accuracy, integrity, and sound professional judgement. Must be able 
to utilize and manage sensitive and confidential volunteer screening information including youth and 
volunteer health and safety records. 

Physical Requirements 
The physical demands described are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

Physical effort required to perform most field work duties including ability to drive to different locations 
and lift up to 30 pounds when moving exhibits and supplies used in educational programs. Must be able 
to operate audio visual equipment, when needed. Frequently required to sit, talk and listen with 
approximately half time spent in the office and half time devoted to meetings, technical assistance and 
teaching. 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee, 
and is subject to change by the employer, as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job 
change. 

Equal Opportunity/Americans with Disabilities Act Employer 

Barnstable County 
Youth Extension Educator —Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

Page 3 



i

AGENDA ITEM 9b 
Authorizing the approval of a reimbursement request from Kristy 
Senatori, Executive Director of the Cape Cod Commission, in the 
amount of $756.02, for a period from October 1, 2019 through 
December 31, 2019 

20200108-C 



Pri
nte
d 
Na
me 
of 
E
m
pl
o
yee 
or 
Official 

d 
w 

lz
o
~
>
v
ua
s 
~
sr
z
x C 

p 
a 
0 

N 
-!~ 

v, 
N 

.. 
~, ~ rt
O ~̀ 

~  ~ 

.~,. 
~" 

O ~ 

~' n ~ 

~' O 

aim 

m 
m ,i

Q, G 

~~ 

.~ ~ 

A~ 

w '"' 

w 

a 
a. 
b 
0 

0 
n 
°, 

w 

0 
n 

0 
a 

A 
n 
y 

a 

c 

a 
c 
~x

N N  N  N  N  N N~~~~~ 

r-~ 

r-~ J~ 

~O 

W 

~O Vr ~ % (p 

S

~. 

.. 

~, ~,. 
~.. 
fD 

' 

Q 

~,, 

ry~,' 

-

-. 

~,. 

. 

a: 

z: 

~̀ 

j. 

b7 

7 

1i 
C 
~ 

CO 

~ 

?~~ 
C 
rn

07 

~ 

R1 
C 
rn

Barnstable 

~ 

~ 

~ 
rte., 

n 

rr 

?~ 
~ 

Q7 

P~ 
C 
rn

b7 

P~ 
C 
rn

De
n
nis 

Fal
m
o
ut
h 

Fal
m
o
ut
h 
(
Seacrest I Icy 

b 

A> 
C 
rn

Cd 

W 
C 
rn

07 

N 
C 
rn

~ 

P~ 
C 
rn ~ 

p7 

P> 
C 

Barnstable 

Starti
n
g Address 

b 

East
ha
m 

B
ost
o
n 

Yar
m
o
ut
h 

~ 

7 

C 
ro

Wellfleet 

~ 

rt
~ 

Barnstable 

B
o
u
r
n
e
 

Barnstable 

Fal
m
o
ut
h 
W
B
N
E
R
R 

~ 

~ 
~ 

'' 

Hyannis 

~ 
°' 

w 
Hyannis 

d 

~ 

~. 

'' 

p 

.. 

E
n
di
n
g 
Address 

.-. r .~ o 
z 

J

N 
~ 

4
6
 

1
4
1 

r-~ 
O 

W 
N 

2
2
 

2
2
 v
lf1 
N 

r-~ 
U 6 

2
2
 

_ 
O?~~~ 

~ 
_ 

-- 

u 

< 
., 

:4. ,~ ~. 

0.
5
8 
per 
mile 

2
0
1
9 
G
S
A 
all
o
wa
nce W 

V' 
N 

G~ 

Q~ 
00 

~ 
v 
W 

In 

00 
O 

Oo 

In 
O~ 

N 
~] 
C1i 

N 
v 
Q~ 

? 

O 
O~ 

O 

O~ 

~O 

N 
00 

l.n 

N 
N 

N 
~1 
C1i 

In 

Oo 
O 

In 

In 
N 

l!1 

N 
N 

00 

~- 
N 

Oo 
.-
N 

y 

_ 

0 

a: 
~ 

0 

a. 
~ 

mil
o 
guide 

0 

a:. 
rn

mil
o 
guide 

0 

a. 
rn

milo 
guide 

0 

a: 
rn

0 

a: 
rn

~ 

x 

0 

Tra
ns
p/ 

Parking 

x 

I
n-
State T

ot
al 
E.
Ypenses: 

Breakfast 
7.
8
9 

$
4
3.
0
6/
d
a
y 
m
as 
f
or i
n-state 

M
E
A
L
S 

L
u
n
c
h
 
13.34 ~ 

tD 

N 

~ 

W 
N 
~A 

In 
N 

W 

V(
N 

N 
U 

O~ 
Oo 

~O 
~7 
00 

In 

GO 
O 

Oo 

In 
O~ 

N 
v 
O~ 

N 
v 
G1 

? 

O 
O~ 

W 
O 

i--~ 
O~ 

~O 

N 
00 

In 

N 
N 

N 
~1 
O~ 

In 

00 
O 

N 
In 

lJi 
N 

Vi 

-N 
N 

Go 

N 

m 

N 

T
O
T
A
L
 

n 
N 
O 

N 

O 

G 
(D 

N 

N 
O 























































d

H 

N 

N 

a 

Pri
nt
e
d 
N
a
m
e 
of 
E
m
pl
o
yee 
or 
Offi 

i; I 

d b 
p 

l.
l
o
~l
?
u
as
 ~
sl
.l
x C 

p 

O 

Z
HZ
S-
Z0
05
01
0 

v 
O 

N 

O~ 

N 

a 

., 
~, ~ 

~~ 

~  ~ 

.~i, JG
'" 

O ~ 
.~'j O 

n. ~ 

O 
a a 

~' ~' H d 
w ~ 
o ~ 
a „ 

w  ~ 

.. 

w ~° 
C R 
A 
b ,~~., 
w 
a: 

~~ ~~ 
~; 
a 
b 
0 

0 

a 

0 
a 

a 0 

m 
w 

A 

a 
A 

n 

a 
a 
~x

—~ 

1
2
/
1
2
/
1
9
 

1
2
/
5
/
1
9
 

\ 

~ 
~p 

1
2
/
3
/
1
9
 

1
2
/
2
/
1
9
 

1
2
/
2
/
1
9
 

\ 

\ 

~ 

\ 

\ 
~ 
~ 

\ 

\ 
~ 
~ 

\ 

\ 

~ 

\ 

\ 
.-~ 
~ 

\ 

\ 
~ 
~ 

\ 

~ 

\ 

~ 

\ 

ì -

~ 

w 
C 

~ 

w 
C 

East
ha
m 

C-J 

~~ 

S. 
Y
ar
m
o
ut
h 

D
e
n
nis 

Q7 

w 
C 

~ 

io 
~+ 

~ 

w 
C 

~ 

w 
C 

~ 

w 
C 

~ 

w 
C 

7

~ 

w 
C 

~ 

w~ 
C C 

Sta
m
n
g Address 

Yar
m
o
ut
h 

H
ya
n
nis 

~ 

CY 
rn

East
ha
m 

~ 

CY 
rn

S. Yar
m
o
ut
h 

H
ya
n
nis 

d 

'.y ~ 

~ 

~ 

H
ya
n
nis 

S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
 

H
ya
n
nis 

Yar
m
o
ut
h 

H
ya
n
nis 

d 
~s 
.̂~. 

O

Ending 
Ad<I i~~>< 

.~~z7zz.~zz.~~~z.~-~ 

Round 
tri
p 

(
Y or N) 

~ ~O 
2
6
 ~ N ~  ~ v 

1
4
 

~O ~  ~O v In O ~~ 

~ 
of 
Miles 

traveled 

0.
5
8 
per 
mile 

2
0
1
9 
G
S
A 
all
o
wa
nce 

?;., 

O 
O 
7 

Oo 

.-~ 
N 

In 

N 
N 

In 

O 
Oo 

O 
J> 
~ 

~ 
O 
G~ 

N 
W 
N 

In 

N 
N 

-A 

O~ 
Q~ 

OD 

N 

Vl 

N 
N 

1
3.
9
2 

V1 

N 
N 

~ 

O~-
G~ 

N 

O 

~~ 
-- -_ 

o 

a.. 
~ 

O 

a. 
~ 

O 

a. 
~ 

O 

a.. 
~ 

C 

~ 

~. 
~ 

-

--- 

b -~ 

~ ~ 

x 
0 

I
n-
State T

ot
al 
E
x
pe
nses: 

w $
4
3.
0
6/
d
a
y 
ma
x 
f
or i
n-state 

M
E
A
L
S 

L
u
n
c
h
 
13.34 

lfl 
W 
V 
O 

O 
O 
~ 

00 

~--~ 
N 

In 

N 
N 

In 

O 
Oo 

O 
-A 
? 

? 

O 
O~ 

N 

W 
N 

5.
2
2 

-A 

O 
O~ 

Oo 

~-̀ 
N 

Vl 
N 
N 

W 
~D 
N 

In 
N 
N 

-A 
O 
G~ 

N 
~O 
O 

1.f1 
~O 
v 
J> 

0 
C'

r~ 
'~ 

r 
n 

zd 
~o 

~~ 

Syr 

~~ 
r ~ 

r
~ 
V
M
/ 

l

F~

+

'

,

~ 
/ _ 

7
~~ 

1--~'+ 

C/~ 

C~ 
Z 

O 

a 
0 

0 

N 
O 



























COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the eighth day of January, A.D. 2020, Motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the approval of a reimbursement request from Kristy Senatori, 

Executive Director of the Cape Cod Commission, in the amount of $756.02, for a period from October 1, 

2019 through December 31, 2019, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January ~ , 2020 

Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 9c 
Authorizing fee increases for County Water Quality Laboratory analysis 

20200108-C 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

AND 
ENVIRONMENT 

POST OFFICE BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MA 02630 

MEMORANDUM 

T0: Jack Yunits, Administrator 
County of Barnstable 

Phone: (508) 375-6613 
FAX: (508) 362-2603 
Email: sobrien@barnstablecounty.org 

FROM: Sean M. O'Brien, Director 
Barnstable County Department of Health and Environment 

RE: Request for reevaluation of Barnstable County Laboratory 
Fees. 

DATE: December 23, 2019 

Good Day Jack: 

As we have discussed, the pricing structure at the Barnstable County Water Lab has been in 
place for almost 20 years without any significant changes. There were some minor fee 
adjustments made about 10 years ago. In reviewing the current price structure, Water 
Districts throughout the Cape hold a significant discounted price position versus other 
laboratory clients. While it is consistent with the mission of the laboratory and regarding 
municipalities subsidizing the County, the discounted price in several areas is so low to be 
less than cost and very significantly below competitor's pricing. 

The following proposal reflects the need to increase price to ensure cost effectiveness, and 
cover laboratory costs while still ensuring a discounted price. 

BC List Current WD Proposed FY21 WD Proposed F22 
Test Price Price  Price WD Price 

Total Coliform* $12.00 $5.00 $7.50 $10.00 

Nitrate $12.00 $7.50 $10.00  $10.00 

Nitrite $12.00 $7.50 $10.00  $10.00 

Volatile Organics $85.00 $65.00 $70.75 $76.50 

Haloacetic Acids $120.00 $100.00 $108.00  $108.00 

THP $120.00 $100.00 $108.00  $108.00 

The following table reflects the discount over list price for the municipal water districts 
following the total cost increase. 



Test Final Price Percent Discount from List Price 

Total Coliform $10.00 16.7% 
Nitrate $10.00 16.7% 
Nitrite $10.00 16.7% 
Volatile Organics $76.50 10% 
Haloacetic Acids $108.00 10% 
THP $108.00 10% 

Additionally, the Routine test package, which is made up of a series of individual test, is 
also discounted below the cost of the individual tests. A price increase is warranted to 
more accurately represent the cost of the individual tests in the package: 

Proposed FY21 Proposed FY22 
Test BC List Price Price Price 

Routine $45.00 $55.00 $65.00 

The Routine Package Is also a component of the Real Estate Package. In the Real Estate 
Package, the components are billed at list cost so the increase in the Routine Package will 
also lead to an increase of $10.00 each of the next two years for the Real Estate Package as 
well. 

For Total Coliform, Nitrate, Nitrite, Volatile Organics, and the Routine and Real Estate 
Packages the cost increase is planned over atwo-year period to offset any budgetary or 
hardship issues a single, large price increase may cause. The price increases are expected 
to bring a significant increase in revenue. Based on tests completed through a portion of 
calendar year 2019 and prorated for a full year, almost $75K is projected as the total 
amount of revenue generated over the full two-year timeframe of the price increases. The 
majority of the increased revenue will be generated from Total Coliform and the Routine 
test package. 



~  ~ D 

o(+ A 
~ c ~ 
n 

~ ~ a 
~ °1 c 

m OpN 
4 ~_, 

O p d O ~ 
~ W < 

d 

v 3 

~O o 
" ~ 3 
m y m̀
~  O  7 

~G .Ci  d 
N ~ .z 

N 

O '~  S

7o c  c 
o ~» w 
~ ~ s 
~̂ o 

~ 3 ;; 

m a 30
~ c ~ 

H  ~  N A 
O 

n  ~ 

G N 

~ 'C_". o 
~ N 

1 
n 

3 

N 

O 
N 

O 

0 

O 

c ,~. 
w 

N 

O 

.Z

n 

n 
it w n  ~ 

~ ~ m ~ 
m °' 
n 3 

A ~ ~ 
.pie 

O  N W 

d Z  ~ (l 
~  O  ~  O 

G O N O 
~ ' " 

3 
c " p 'p 
3 ry  ~  A 

N 
O. 

~  ~ 
C 

~  ~ 
,'. O N W 

fU C ~ O 

.~i .~i N 
O 

~ m v 
O n0  ~ 

3 ~ ~ 
m .. 
- d 

d n 
o '̂ 

0 
S  C 
N  ~ 

c 

a 

N O 
N C N 

fG
N  ~ 
~̂ v 
v N 

~  ̂= 
w a ~ 

m ~ m 
Co 
N to 

N HW 
W  N N 
A  O  A 

O  O  O 
l0 O lD 
A  O  A 

V  O  V 
(n  O In 

N O G 
d C W 

m  ~  ~ 

~  ~ d  ~ 

~p a 
n ~ 

a d ~ 
~ ~  ~ 
d O 
00 
N ~n 

w to w 
W  N F+ 
W  O  W 

lD O l0 
N  O  N 
In O In 

~! O  V 
Vt O In 

9 
O y
c 
=• ro
~  ~ 
N  ~ 

d ~ 
A ~. 

d 

N  ~ N 

Vf 
N 4A ih 
O a• A 
N  O  N 

N  O N 
W  O  W 
O  O  O 
~I O ~1 
VI O VI 

an
ua
na
a 
T 
~e
a
A 
l
e;
ol
 

T
ot
al 
Year 

2 
N
e
w 
Increase Revenue 

O 

a_ 
N 

d 

T 

N 

fC 

A 
fC 

fU 

G 
N 

w m~ ,e m A~ T~ m' 
~ 3 of Di ~ f, ~ 5. s £ 
.~i O 

H 
N. n N 

'~ 
d 

N 

Q ,~.  s 3 m 
m ~ 

N 
w 

O 

.~

v A ~  ~  ~ J  lA0 O 
N  O  V  O O1 A (A A lG 

V  l~O J A ! A 

i w i  . + w 

m v~ o* ~ 
O  O x 0 w w 0 i w 

r N 
N O1 x 

N 
O O w O N w  w O  N 

0  0  0  0  0  0  0 0  0 

W  W  W N W 
O W V OD O  O O In O 

N 

N ~Y 
f+ w A 

N  A 
O  N  N 

i N 
i N 

w i N 

;
o
u;
si
0 ~
a3
e
M 

O 
d 

O 

0 

3 

Z 

d 
A 

Nitirit
e 

H
al
o
ac
etic 
Acids 

T
P
H 
Lead a

n
d C
o
p
p
er 

V
ol
atil
e 
Organics 



~  ~  D 

c 

~' u~i A 

~ 
m 

c 

w ~ 

ro c fD
a•*, D 

O  ~  y 
O  ~ 
N W < 

m 

~  3 

~O  o 

"  ~  3 

d ,y d 
~  O  7 

<  c  w 
N ~ .z 

N 

~ ?' 

~ C C 
O •*; a0 
C j  S 

~̂ v 
~  ~  n 

a ~ ~O
~ C ~ 

vi i O  N 
~  O V 

~  Pal l~O 

~  N 

c o 
~*. o 

N 

n 

3 

A 

d 
r~ ~ 

o 
n 

G 

N 

C 
D 

o  ~ 
O 

a 

$
2
0,
0
0
0.
0
0 
Pric
e 
I
ncr
e
as
e $
4
5.
0
0 t
o $
5
5.
0
0 

p 
d 

O 
C N 
_. N 
O ~  j 

~  ~  d 
d 

N 

N 

a  ~  ~ 

°O  ~  < 
~  ~  ~ 

N C 
O/ 

N  N  N 
W  N  N 
A O  A 

O  O  O 
lD O t0 
A O  A 

V C ~I 
lA O to 

s
a
8
e„
r
e
d 
a
ul
;
n
o
y 

w 
d a  ~ <  d  ~ 

.on. 
~ 

a ~ 3 
ooi  ~  F  ~ ~. s 

S   ̂ O N N. n' v 

<  ~  S ~  N  3
~  ~ 
~  T
c  -
A 

O 

r~

m 

m 

N 

a a ~.~ 

~  3 m ~ 
.r O 

N 
N 

c 
v 

T 
m 

m 

D 

rZ

m  ~  o 

F 
H 

c 

S 
m 

a  ~ 

T N 

3 

O ~ O 

ry  _ C 

c  ~ ~ ~ 
N ~  o ~  ~ ~ O 

N N N  N  N  N Vy  N O 
V A  O   N A V lA0 O N~ 

O 

W OAi N lilt W VOi N OD N  W 3 N  V  ~ Ol 
F+ {A A 

1p a,
In V O V  N  N  N  N  O O t.. A  H OD O N O~ 00 ~ 
O In O lJ~ In Vt /n In O O DO ~ V N do W V1 F+ G 
O  0  0  0 0  0  0 0  0 0 V  O  W  W N In W lD N 

Z D Z 

a' ~ m' 

N N  ~ ~  ~ 

O O 
W 

p 

O O A  ~ 

_Z D _Z

- c  -

~ ~A 

O 

70' 

0 o m 

0 0 ~ 
n 

D x 
~  a 

c o 
m  m 
G  ~ 
v ,. 

o' ~ 
N N 

~ 
~ 

tDt 

N A W ~ N N n 
D N d u+ 

O O O d V ~ 

u 

O  ~ 
io y 

m 
N N N o 

n 
V ONi  W ONO N O~i OO N N  A N 
N l0 A Ol O~ 01 d  ̂

~ A 

l!i O O lA l!i lA ~? N 
.0. 

v  v tp 

N 

N N N N  N  W  N  N 

~I V1 F+ t0 N  O l!~ W 

tV0  O  O  N  N N 00 N O A 
V Vt O O In V  V {n O V 
In O  O  O  O In In O O In 

O 

C OI 
d ~̂ 

G ~ m 
O 
a 

a
n
ua
na
y 
l
e;
ol
 

O 

A 

fS m 
A CL 
L1 y

~ 7 
N CL 

ON  ~ 

N 'p 

O W V 00 O  O O l!~ O  ~ 

A 
f0 

Ol 

C 
N 

N 

Y N  N  N N  N 

N N O~i ODD l~O N  N O  J N 
to O In In O  O  O  O (n O 

O O  C O  O G  O 0  0 0 
O 0 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0 

G 

S 

N 
Ol 
LL 

N N N N  N N QO 

O lNA N W H  H O 01 O~ W O 
{O W~ V N Ol N 00 V  A 'p 
A Ol V1 V  N  N 00 N (A A 'p 

V in G  O in  ~~ in C  V O 
~  0  0  0  0 O  O V+ ~ 

a
n
ua
na
a 
l
e;
ol
 

;
~
u;
sl
p ~
a;
e
M 



v ~ 
O  ~ 

C 
n O_ 
.e fD N

7 d 

oSi A 
v~ O 
(D C 
a .+, 
0 3
~ ~ 
v N a 
v 3 
o ~ 
x ro 

N 

d  ~ 
rT 

O 
O  C 
< ~ 
N  ~ 

O !~ 
O  ~ 
O 

O 
~  C 
O •? 
C  ~ 

ry

~  3 

d A 
O 

~ ~ 
m 3 
~ ry
~  ~ 
~ n 

m ~ y O 
~  C 

3 
!D 

n 

3 

~ 
W 
W 
io 

l71 

V 
lJl 

D  ~ 
r~r O 
C 
d n 

A Q 
O ~ 
C 

O 
7 Oi 
~  N  ~ 
D o n 
~  o O 

v_~ N D 
vi p

O  
n 

~ O c 
o — ~ 
3 

d 

C 

O 

O 

A 

a 

N 
O 

l~D 

N 

O 
O 
N 

$
2
0,
0
0
0.
0
0 
Pric
e 
i
ncr
e
as
e - $
5
5.
0
0 t
o $
6
5.
0
0 

s
a
8
e
~
~
e
d 
a
u!
;
n
o
a 

a
n
u
a
n
a
a 
l
e;
ol
 

;
~!
~;
sl
p 
a
nj
 
ai
g
e;
s
w
e
g 

~  ~ < m rho o s °' 
N ~ O rt y N 

C .M 
O j 3 ~ O  *  S
C N H 

S N G1 ~ 

~ ~ ~ S 

N 
r in to in in to to 
W N r  N  N  N  o  r  N 

(N!1 OA1 ih lrll W (Oti N ONO N W 
W V O V  N  N  N N 00 O 

O  0  0  0  0  0 0  0  0  0 

O 
O 
0 

0 
0 
0 

fD 

(~ 

C 
fD 

w
~o
d!
lo
~ 
l
el
ol
 

Z 

a 

!D 

Z 
e~i 

~i 
fD 

;
~!
~;
sl
p 
a
~lj
 
ai
g
e;
s
w
e
g 

d ~ < m rho o s 
~ O  G .~-t 

O~ 
3  j  ~ 7 '' S

C Vf ~ ~ N d 

S 

m 
(D 

!D 

n O 
C Ol 
d 
\ ('1 
L  ~ 

Oo ~ O ~' 

N  V  O Or1 
A 

lVlf ~ lOp ~ O

r A r Oo O N 01 Oo o-00 01 V  N 00 W (/~ r 
V  O W W r V1 W l0 N 

~ Z 

C 
d K 

v ~ 
O 
iD 

.̂. 

n  Z
ti e=i 
C 

ri d  ~ 

~' 

m 
o. 

D 2 
n a 
c O 
of m 
~ n 
v ~ 

~. 
O  ~ 
io' D 

O 

0 

~  n 
.* 

o. 
~  N n 

0 

D G 
"+ O 
c of 
of '*. 

v ~D
o ~ 
a 

~ 
01 

N 

V1 

l0 

~  ~ 
lA lh W r 

A O1 Gl O1 r 
r 
r 

A 
r 

N 
N 

.̂. ~ 
d N 

V O lf~ N  N V N A r lJ1 N 

~  ~ 

In 

iA 

O  O In In V1 01 

N  r 
O  W 
o is 

W 
io 

{n
cn 

r N  N W yA r  N 
r io r o vi w r 

O l!~ W 01 O  N  N 00 00 N 00 Ol 

O V V U1 O  O V1 V  V lf1 O  V 
O In N O  O  O  O N~ 0  0 V7 

a
8
e
~
~
e
d
 a
u!
;n
oa
 

si
s
al
;
~
u;
s!
p 
~
a
~
e
M 

al 
Y
e
ar 
2 
N
e
w 
I
ncr
e
as
e R
ev
e
n
u
e 

pl
a
y 
~!
;
a
~
e
ol
e
H 

s
~l
ue
~
~o
 a
l!
;
ei
o
~ 

a
n
u
a
n
a
a 
l
el
ol
 

;~
!~
;s
ip
 ~
a
;
e
M
 



T
h
e 
r
ev
e
n
u
e f
or t
h
e t
w
o y
e
ar 
p
eri
o
d f
or t
h
e w
at
er 
districts 

is o
utli
n
e
d 
i
n t
h
e n
ext t

a
b 

All 
r
ev
e
n
u
e g
e
n
er
at
e
d fr
o
m all 
pric
e 
I
ncr
e
as
es ov
er 
t
h
e t
w
o y
e
ar 
p
eri
o
d 
is i
ncl
u
d
e
d i
n t
h
e T
ot
al 
2 Year 

R
ev
e
n
u
e 
C
alc
ul
ati
o
n 

a;
~e
~~
ed
 a
ul
~
n
o
a 

si
s
al
 t
~l
a~
sl
Q ~
a;
e
M 

N ~~ 
o rn a 
N O N 

I-' O F+ 
N  O ~+ 
In O In 

O  O O 
O  O O 

T
ot
al 
2 Year 

R
ev
e
n
u
e 
R
ev
e
n
u
e 



~(
~u
o 
sa
~u
ey
~ 
a~
ia
d 
nn
a
N*
 

Z 
ae
a,
~ 
ui
 p
as
ea
~~
ui 
su
aa
~i 
sa
pn
~~
u~
**
 

;
~i
a
~s
i
a a
ai
~ 
a~
ge
~s
ua
eg
 ~ O ~ ~ O 

-~ ~ a ~ ~ 
~ o> > ~ ~ 

n 
0 
c 
rt

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ih ~--~ W N W y/► to N 
l!1 F-~ W I--' F-' O Ol 01 W 
W Ol V  N 01 N 00 V  A 
Ql ll1 V N N 00 N to A 
U'1 O  O lf1 V  V U'1 O  V 
O  O O  O In In O  O U'1 

iA iA iA t!f i/► i/f 
.~ F,  N  N W ~ I-~ N 

W '(/1 lD W W ON 00 F-~ lD 
Ol O N  N 00 00 N 00 Q1 
U7 O  O U'1 V  V lJl O V 
O  O  O  O U'1 l71 O O U'1 

A iA iA ih i!~ t/► i/► i/f iA 
N  N  ~ y W ~D Ol ~D N  N Q1 

I--~ Ol W l0 I--' A O l0 Cl 00 
I-+ O W A  V Q~ 00 A C~ 00 
U'1 l0 O O~ V A 01 V 00 Q1 

O U7 O  O lJ1 O N U'1 O  N 
0  0 0  0  0  0 lJ1 O  O U'1 

~
~i
~;
si
4 
as
;e
/y
~ 

as
ea
a~
u~
 ~
so
~ 
j 
ae
a
A 

* a
se
aa
~u
~;
so
d 
Z 
ae
a~
 

*
*
as
ea
a~
u~
 
~s
o
~
~e
a
~ 
o
n
nl
 ~
e
~
ol 

s
as
e
a
a
~
u
~;
s
o
d 
~~
ia
~s
ip
 
as
;
e/
N 



Total Two Year Revenue Contribution By Assay 

Test Type Year 1 Contribution Year 2 Contribution Total 2 Year Contribution 

Total Coliform $11,935.00 $25,188.00 $37,123.00 

Nitrate $10.00 $10.00 $20.00 

Nitrite $10.00 $10.00 $20.00 

Haloacetic Acid $152.00 $152.00 $304.00 

Volatile Organic Compounds $672.75 $1,345.50 $2,018.00 

Lead and Copper $1,315.00 $1,315.00 $2,630.00 

Routine Package $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $60,000.00 

$102,115.00 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the eighth day of January, 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize fee increases for County Water Quality 

presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January ~ , 2020 

_ ~ _ 

~~ Janice O'C̀̀onnell, Regional Clerk 

,~ 

in the Commissioners' 

A.D. 2020, Motion by 

Laboratory analysis, as 



AGENDA ITEM 9d 
Authorizing the execution of an amendment to an agreement, for a grant 
from the United States National Oceanic and Atmospheric 
Administration, through Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute to the 
Cape Cod Cooperative Extension, executed May 2, 2018, in the amount 
of $985,500.00, to support the Woods Hole Sea Grant Marine Extension 
Program, for a period from February 1, 2018 through January 31, 2021, 
to extend the performance period for an "Evaluation of River Herring 
Passage" Project for an additional year, through January 31, 2021 

20200108-C 



WHOi Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement 
Pass-through Entity Collaborator 

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution, 

("WHOI") 

Address: 266 Woods Hole Rd. 
Fenno House, MS #39 
Woods Hole, MA 02543 

Barnstable County 
Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

Address :  Deed and Probate Bldg 
P.O. Box 367 
Barnstable, MA 02630-0367 

E~ No.: 04-6001419 
Duns: 076612407 

Subaward 

A 101383 

Cortected Total Amt of Fed Awd to WHOI: 

$527,980.00 

Total Amount Currently Available for all EFFORTS: 

$513,480.00 

Amendments to Original Terms and Conditions 
Effective Date: 

12/3 U2019 
Amendment No: 

6 

The purpose of this Amendment is a No Cost Extension of EFFORT #22180410 through 1/31/2021. 

Please make the following changes to your Award Agreement. 

All other terms and conditions remain as previously stated. 

Au .. ' Official of  O • A'. Sri d Offic al of G L • : ~ ' ATO:~ 

Date Susan P. Ferreira, Post Award Manager Date 

Grant &Contract Services 



 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

Attachment 4 
Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement 

EFFORTS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the eighth day of January, A.D. 2020, Motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an amendment to an agreement, for a grant from the 

United States National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, through Woods Hole Oceanographic 

Institute to the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension, executed May 2, 2018, in the amount of $985,500.00, to 

support the Woods Hole Sea Grant Marine Extension Program, for a period from February 1, 2018 

through January 31, 2021, to extend the performance period for an "Evaluation of River Herring Passage" 

Project for an additional year, through January 31, 2021, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 

approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January , 2020 

/. 

Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 



 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

Effort 22180410 
Page 1        

WHOI PI: 

Dr. Matthew Charette 

Collaborator PI: 

Abigail Archer 

Project Title: 

A/S-15 “Evaluation of river herring passage before and after a dam removal – research, education, 
and outreach.” 

Effort  Period of Performance: 

9/01/2018-1/31/2020 
Budget Period: 

9/01/2018-1/31/2020 
Amt Currently Available this EFFORT: 

$27,980.00 
Total Amt This Effort Title  

$27,980.00 

⊠⊠Reporting Requirements      ⊠⊠ Incremental Funding Statement      ⊠⊠ Cost Sharing Statement  
(See this EFFORT, Page 3 for all that Apply) 

Amendments to Original Terms and Conditions 
Effective Date: 

12/31/2019 
Amendment No: 

6 
 

The purpose of this amendment is amendment is a No Cost Extension of the Budget Period and the 
Period of Performance through 1/31/2021.  Total amount Currently Available for remains $27,980.00. 
 
Please make the following Changes to your Subaward Agreement. 
 
Effort Period of Performance: 

9/01/2018-1/31/2021 
Budget Period: 

9/01/2018-1/31/2021 
Amt Currently Available this EFFORT: 

$27,980.00 
Total Amt This Effort Title  

$27,980.00 

EFFORT 22180410_ Page 3 
Incremental Funding: 

This EFFORT fully funded. 
 

Cost Share Requirements: 
The total of $11,500.00 on this Subaward has been committed for Cost Share.  
 

All Cost Share must be documented on your invoices with period and cumulative totals reported. 
 
 
 
All other Terms and Conditions remain as agreed. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 











 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

 

Attachment 2-Corrected 
WHOI Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement 

Prime Award Terms and Conditions 
DOC/NOAA 

 
General Terms and Conditions: 
1. By signing this Subaward, Collaborator agrees to the following: To abide by the conditions on activities and 
restrictions on expenditure of federal funds in appropriations acts that are applicable to this subaward to the extent 
those restrictions are pertinent. This includes any recent legislation noted on the Federal Awarding Agency’s 
Award Conditions website: http://www.osec.doc.gov/oam/grants_management. 

2. This Cost-reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement is subject to the following:  

a. The Federal Awarding Agency’s Grants Policy guidance, including addenda in effect as of the beginning 
date of the period of performance or as amended;  

b. Department of Commerce Financial Assistance Standard Terms and Condition Dated March 31, 2017;  

And OMB Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200, both a & b found at the bottom of the following:    

       http://www.osec.doc.gov/oam/grants_management/policy/default.htm . 

c. NOAA Financial Assistance Administrative Terms; found at 
http://www.whoi.edu/fileserver.do?id=260884&pt=2&p=215509 

d. Federal-wide Research Terms and Conditions; and 

e. DOC Research Terms and Conditions: Agency-Specific Requirements, both d & e  found at: 
http://www.nsf.gov/awards/managing/rtc.jsp  

       except for the following: 

i. No Cost extensions require the written approval of WHOI. Any requests for a No Cost extension shall be 
directed to the Administrative Contact as shown in Attachment 3A, not less than 30 days prior to the 
desired effective date of the requested 

ii. Any payment mechanisms and financial reporting requirements described in the applicable Federal 
Agency Terms and Conditions and/or Agency-Specific Requirements are replaced with Terms and 
Conditions (1) through (4) on the cover page of this Subaward Agreement; and 

iii. Any prior approvals are to be sought from WHOI and not the Federal Awarding Agency. 

iv. Prior approval must be sought for a change in Collaborator PI or change in Key Personnel as listed on the 
cover page of this Subaward Agreement. 

3.   Automatic Carry Forward:     ⊠ Yes    ⎕ No 
     (If No, Carry Forward requests must be sent to WHOI’s Administrative Contact as shown in Attachment 3A. 

4. Title to equipment costing $5,000 or more that is purchased or fabricated with research funds or Collaborator  
   cost sharing funds, as direct costs of the project or program, shall vest in the Collaborator upon acquisition   
   subject to the conditions specified in 2 CFR § 200.313 of the Uniform Guidance . 

5. Treatment of Program Income, per 2 CFR § 200.307: 

⊠ Additive 

⎕ Other, Specify……. 

Special Terms and Conditions: 
1. Copyrights 
Collaborator grants to WHOI an irrevocable, royalty-free, non-transferable, non-exclusive right and license to use, 
reproduce, make derivative works, display, and perform publicly any copyrights or copyrighted material (including 
any computer software and its documentation and/or databases) first developed and delivered under this Subaward 
Agreement solely for the purpose of and only to the extent required to meet WHOI’s obligations to the Federal 
Government under its Prime Award. 

http://www.osec.doc.gov/oam/grants_management
http://www.osec.doc.gov/oam/grants_management/policy/default.htm
http://www.whoi.edu/fileserver.do?id=260884&pt=2&p=215509
http://www.nsf.gov/awards/managing/rtc.jsp


 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

Collaborator grants to WHOI the right to use any written progress reports and deliverables created under this 
Subaward solely for the purpose of and only to the extent required to meet WHOI’s obligations to the Federal 
Government under its Federal Award. 

2. Data Rights 
Collaborator grants to WHOI the right to use data created in the performance of this Subaward Agreement solely 
for the purpose of and only to the extent required to meet WHOI’s obligations to the Federal Government under its 
Federal Award. 

3. Data Sharing and Access: 
Collaborator agrees to comply with the Federal Awarding Agency's data sharing and access requirements as 
reflected in the NOA, the Special Award Conditions, and the Data Management/Sharing Plan submitted to the 
Federal Awarding Agency. Data Sharing and Access Plan attached at Appendix C if applicable. 

4. Promoting Objectivity in Research (Conflict of Interest (COI)): 
By execution of this Subaward, Collaborator certifies that its COI policy complies with the requirements of the 
relevant Federal Awarding Agency as identified herein. 

Collaborator shall report any financial conflict of interest to WHOI’s Administrative Representative or COI 
contact, as designated on Attachment 3A. Any financial conflicts of interest identified shall, when applicable, 
subsequently be reported to Federal Awarding Agency. Such report shall be made before expenditure of funds 
authorized in this Subaward and within 45 days of any subsequently identified COI. 
  

Specific Terms and Conditions from:  

NOAA Financial Assistance Administrative Terms-Revised December 13, 2017 as applicable but, in particular 
specific articles are reiterated below as directed. 

III. Scientific Integrity 

  A. General Guidelines 
      1. Maintaining Integrity. The recipient shall maintain the scientific integrity of research performed pursuant to this 
grant or financial assistance award including the prevention, detection, and remediation of any allegations 
regarding the violation of scientific integrity or scientific and research misconduct, and the conduct of inquiries, 
investigations, and adjudications of allegations of violations of scientific integrity or scientific and research 
misconduct. All the requirements of this provision flow down to Collaborators. 

2. Peer Review. The peer review of the results of scientific activities under a NOAA grant, financial assistance 
award, or cooperative agreement shall be accomplished to ensure consistency with NOAA standards on quality, 
relevance, scientific integrity, reproducibility, transparency, and performance. NOAA will ensure that peer review 
of "influential scientific information" or "highly influential scientific assessments" is conducted in accordance with 
the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Final Information Quality Bulletin for Peer Review and NOAA 
policies on peer review, such as the Information Quality Guidelines. 

3. In performing or presenting the results of scientific activities under the NOAA grant, financial assistance award, 
or cooperative agreement and in responding to allegations regarding the violation of scientific integrity or 
scientific and research misconduct, the recipient and all Collaborators shall comply with the provisions herein and 
NOAA Administrative Order (NAO) 202-735D, Scientific Integrity, and its Procedural Handbook, including any 
amendments thereto. That Order can be found at: http://nrc.noaa.gov/ScientificIntegrityCommons.aspx. 

4. Primary Responsibility. The recipient shall have the primary responsibility to prevent, detect, and investigate 
allegations of a violation of scientific integrity or scientific and research misconduct. Unless otherwise instructed 
by the grants officer, the recipient shall promptly conduct an initial inquiry into any allegation of such misconduct 
and may rely on its internal policies and procedures, as appropriate, to do so. 

5. By executing this grant, financial assistance award, or cooperative agreement the recipient provides its 
assurance that it has established an administrative process for performing an inquiry, investigating, and reporting 
allegations of a violation of scientific integrity or scientific and research misconduct; and that it will comply with 
its own administrative process for performing an inquiry, investigation, and reporting of such misconduct. 

6. The recipient shall insert this provision in all subawards at all tiers under this grant, financial assistance award, 
or cooperative agreement.   

http://nrc.noaa.gov/ScientificIntegrityCommons.aspx.


 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

B. Investigating Scientific Integrity or Scientific and Research Misconduct 
1. Initiating Investigation. If the recipient or sub recipient determines that there is sufficient evidence to proceed to 
an investigation, it shall notify the grants officer and, unless otherwise instructed, the recipient or Collaborator 
shall: 

a. Promptly conduct an investigation to develop a complete factual record and an examination of such record 
leading to either a finding regarding the violation of scientific integrity or scientific and research 
misconduct and an identification of appropriate remedies or a determination that no further action is 
warranted. 

b. If the investigation leads to a finding regarding the violation of scientific integrity or scientific and research 
misconduct, obtain adjudication by a neutral third party adjudicator. The adjudication must include a review 
of the investigative record and, as warranted, a determination of appropriate corrective actions and 
sanctions. 

2. Finalizing Investigation. When the investigation is complete, the recipient shall forward to the grants officer a 
copy of the evidentiary record, the investigative report, any recommendations made to the recipient adjudicating 
official, the adjudicating official's decision and notification of any corrective action taken or planned, and the 
subject's written response (if any). 

 C. Findings and Corrective Actions 
If the recipient finds that scientific integrity has been violated or scientific and research misconduct has occurred, 
it shall assess the seriousness of the misconduct and its impact on the research completed or in process and shall: 

a. Take all necessary corrective actions, which includes, but are not limited to, correcting the research record, 
and, as appropriate, imposing restrictions, controls, or other parameters on research in process or to be 
conducted in the future, and 

b. Coordinate remedial action with the grants officer. 
 

Additional Sea Grant Terms: 
Acknowledgement for Publications Resulting from Sea Grant Support 
All publications and/or products resulting from Sea Grant support should have an acknowledgement 
containing one of the statements below that best pertains to the publication or product. 

      

 It is important that the Woods Hole Sea Grant Office receive copies of all such publications 
 and/or products. For electronic publications or web-based publications or products, we  
 require the relevant URL. 
      Quantities Required: 
       - Journal Reprints: 20 copies and/or the document provided electronically as a PDF file 
       - Other publications/products: Please contact the Woods Hole Sea Grant office at 508- 
         289-2665 or seagrant@whoi.edu. 
 

      Sea Grant Acknowledgement for journal articles, proceedings, theses: 
        This work was funded by the Sea Grant Program at the Woods Hole Oceanographic  
        Institution, under grant from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, U.S.     
       Department of Commerce, Grant No. NA18OAR4170104, A/S-15.  
       
Sea Grant Acknowledgement for educational materials, websites, presentation materials: 
This work was supported by the Sea Grant Program at the Woods Hole Oceanographic 
Institution, Grant No. NA18OAR4170104, A/S-15.   
 

Note: If this work was partially supported by Woods Hole Sea Grant, you may modify the  
acknowledgements above, and insert “partially” before the word “funded” (top example) or 
“supported” (bottom example). 

•   

mailto:seagrant@whoi.edu


FORMCD-451

(REV10-98)LF

DAO203-26

U.S.DEPARTMENTOFCOMMERCE

AMENDMENT TO
FINANCIALASSISTANCEAWARD

[ ]GRANT [ ]COOPERATIVEAGREEMENT

ACCOUNTINGCODE

AWARD NUMBER
 

RECIPIENTNAME
 

AMENDMENT NUMBER
 

STREET ADDRESS
 

EFFECTIVEDATE
 

CITY,STATE,ZIPCODE
 

EXTENDWORK COMPLETIONTO
 

CFDANO.ANDPROJECTTITLE
 

COSTSAREREVISED

ASFOLLOWS

PREVIOUS

ESTIMATEDCOST

ADD DEDUCT TOTAL

ESTIMATEDCOST

FEDERALSHAREOFCOST   

RECIPIENTSHAREOFCOST

TOTALESTIMATEDCOST

REASON(S)FORAMENDMENT
 
 
 
 

ThisAmendmentapprovedbytheGrantsOfficerisissuedintriplicateandconstituteanobligationofFederalfunding.Bysigningthethreedocuments,the

RecipientagreestocomplywiththeAmendmentprovisionscheckedbelowandattached,aswellaspreviousprovisionsincorporatedintotheAward.Upon

acceptancebytheRecipient,twosignedAmendmentdocumentsshallbereturnedtotheGrantsOfficerandthethirddocumentshallberetainedbythe

Recipient.IfnotsignedandreturnedwithoutmodificationbytheRecipientwithin30daysofreceipt,theGrantsOfficermayunilaterallyterminatethisAmendment.

[ ] SpecialAwardConditions(AttachmentB)

[ ] LineItemBudget(AttachmentA)

[ ] Other(s)

 

N/A

SIGNATURE OFDEPARTMENTOFCOMMERCEGRANTSOFFICER
 

TITLE
 

DATE
 

TYPENAMEANDSIGNATUREOFAUTHORIZEDRECIPIENTOFFICIAL
 

TITLE DATE
 

$1,117,472.00

$567,047.00

Grants Administrator

1.To provide continued funding for the project entitled "Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution Sea Grant Omnibus Proposal, 2018-

2022" per the recipient's application dated 11/21/2017, and revision dated 01/03/2018, which are incorporated by reference.

2.To revise NOAA Administrative Specific Award Conditions.

06/19/2018

$1,010,750.00

$340,750.00

NA18OAR4170104

$226,297.00

06/25/2018

$0.00

WOODS HOLE OCEANOGRAPHIC INSTITUTION

Grants Officer

266 WOODS HOLE RD

Patty Mayo

02/01/2018

2

$673,769.00

$0.00

Amy Chadburn

$447,472.00$670,000.00

$0.00

WOODS HOLE MA 02543-1536

11.417 Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution Sea Grant Omnibus Proposal, 2018-2022

$1,684,519.00



Special Award Conditions
 

1) Multi-Year Special Award Condition

1.(REVISED)(MULTI-YEAR) The award period and budget(s) incorporated into this award cover a 4-year period for a

total amount of $4,469,888 in Federal funds. However,Federal funding available at this time is limited to $1,117,472  for

this funding period. Receipt of any prospective funding is contingent upon the availability of funds from Congress,

satisfactory performance, continued relevance to program objectives, and will be at the sole discretion of the Department

of Commerce. The Department of Commerce is not liable for any obligations, expenditures, or commitments which

involve any amount in excess of the Federal amount presently available. The Recipient will be responsible for any and all

termination costs it may incur should prospective funding not become available. No legal liability will exist or result on

the part of the Federal Government for payment of any portion of the remaining funds which have not been made

available under the award. Notifications affecting funding or notice of non-availability of additional funding for

prospective years will be made only by the Grants Officer.The amendment to obligate prospective funding available shall

be made on Form CD-451, Amendment to Financial Assistance Award, if at all possible prior to the expiration of each

year's activities.The funding period for this award is 02/01/2018 through 01/31/2019 and may be extended through

01/31/2022.

                   

                   

2) Matching Requirement 

Since this award requires the recipient to provide $226,297 in project-related costs from non-Federal sources, the recipient

must maintain in its official accounting records an accounting of $673,769 as the total Federal and non-Federal share.

                   

                   

Award Number: NA18OAR4170104

Amendment Number: 2

1Page 1 of   





 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

Cover Page 

Federal Award (Fed Awd) Agency: 

NOAA, Sea Grant 
FAIN: 

NA18OAR4170104 
Fed Awd Issue Date: 

02/27/2018 
Total Amt of Fed Awd to WHOI: 

$259,500.00 
CFDA Title:  

Sea Grant Support 
CFDA No. 

11.417 
Subject to FFATA: (see Attachment 3B) 

⊠⊠ Yes   ⎕ No⎕ No 
Is this Award R&D: 

⊠⊠ Yes   ⎕⎕ No 
Subaward (Sub) No: 

A101383 
Total Amount Currently Available for all EFFORTS: 

$238,480.00 

Terms and Conditions~ Updated 

1) WHOI hereby awards a Cost Reimbursable Subaward, as described above and in Attachment 4. The statement of work and budget for each 
Effort are as shown in Attachment 4.  In its performance of Subaward and Effort work, Collaborator shall be an independent entity and not an 
employee or agent of WHOI.  

2) WHOI shall reimburse Collaborator not more often than monthly for allowable costs per Effort. All invoices shall be submitted using 
Collaborator’s standard invoice, but at a minimum shall include: current and cumulative costs (including cost sharing); Subaward number, Effort 
number and PI name; plus signed certification as to truth and accuracy as required in 2 CFR 200.415 (a).  Invoices that do not reference WHOI’s 
Subaward number, Effort number and PI name shall be returned to Collaborator. Invoices and questions concerning invoice receipt or payments 
should be directed to the appropriate party’s Financial Contact as shown in Attachment 3. 

3) At the termination of each Effort, a final statement of cumulative costs incurred, (including cost sharing), marked “FINAL,” and an Effort 
Release, (at Appendix 2), must be submitted to WHOI’s Financial Contact as shown in Attachment 3, NOT LATER THAN sixty (60) days after the 
effort termination date.  

4) A final statement of Subaward cumulative costs incurred, marked “FINAL,” and a Subaward Release of Claims, (at Appendix 2), must be 
submitted to WHOI’s Financial Contact as shown in Attachment 3, NOT LATER THAN sixty (60) days after the Subaward end date. The final 
statement of costs shall be a cumulative statement of all Efforts made as part of this Subaward.  

5) All payments shall be considered provisional and subject to adjustment within the total estimated cost in the event such adjustment is necessary 
as a result of an adverse audit finding against the Collaborator. WHOI reserves the right to reject an invoice, in accordance with 2 CFR 200.305. 

6) Matters concerning the technical performance of each Effort should be directed to the appropriate party’s Principal Investigator/Project Director 
as shown in Attachment 4, Effort #, page 2. Technical reports are required for each Effort as shown in Attachment 4, Effort #, page 3. 

7) Matters concerning the request or negotiation of any changes in the terms, conditions, or amounts cited in this Subaward Agreement, Effort or 
Amendments, and any changes requiring prior approval, should be directed to the appropriate party's Administrative Contact as shown in 
Attachment 3. Any such changes made to this Subaward Agreement require the written approval of each party's Authorized Official as show in 
Attachment 3. 

8)  Each party shall be responsible for its negligent acts or omissions and the negligent acts or omissions of its employees, officers, or directors, to 
the extent allowed by law.  

9) Either party may terminate this Subaward Agreement or any Effort within, with thirty days written notice to the appropriate party’s 
Administrative Contact as shown in Attachment 3. WHOI shall pay Collaborator for termination costs as allowable under Uniform Guidance 2 CFR 
200.  

10) No-cost extensions require the approval of the WHOI. Any requests for a no-cost extension should be addressed to and received by the 
Administrative Contact as shown in Attachment 3, not less than (30) thirty days prior to the desired effective date of the requested change.  

11) The Subaward is subject to the terms and conditions of WHOI’s Fed Awd and other special terms and conditions, as identified in Attachment 2.  

12) By signing below Collaborator makes the certifications and assurances shown in Attachments 1 and 2. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 

Attachment 1 -Updated 
Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement 

Certifications and Assurances 

By signing this Subaward, the Collaborator Authorized Official certifies, to the best of his/her knowledge and 
belief, that: 

Certification Regarding Lobbying (2 CFR § 200-450) 
1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Collaborator, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, 
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding 
of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of 
any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any 
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement;  

2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or intending to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, 
loan, or cooperative agreement, the Collaborator shall complete and submit Standard Form -LLL, "Disclosure 
Form to Report Lobbying," to WHOI; 

3) This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this 
transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U. S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification 
shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure; 

Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters (2 CFR §200.213 and 2 CFR §180) 
Neither the Collaborator nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 
ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency;  

Audit and Access to Records 
The Collaborator complies with the Uniform Guidance, and will provide notice of the completion of required 
audits and any adverse findings which impact this subaward as required by §200.501-200.521. The Collaborator 
will provide access to records as required by §200.336, 200.337, and §200.201 as applicable. If Collaborator is 
not subject to the Single Audit Act, then Collaborator will provide notice of the completion of any required 
audits and provide access to such audits upon request; 

Program for Enhancement of Contractor Employee Protections (41 U.S.C 4712) 
Collaborator is hereby notified that they are required to: inform their employees working on any federal award 
that they are subject to the whistleblower rights and remedies of the pilot program; inform their employees in 
writing of employee whistleblower protections under 41 U.S.C §4712 in the predominant native language of the 
workforce; and include such requirements in any agreement made with a Collaborator or Collaborator. 

The Collaborator shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all 
subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative 
agreements). 

Use of Name 
Neither party shall use the other party’s name, trademarks, or other logos in any publicity, advertising, or news 
release without the prior written approval of an authorized representative of that party. The parties agree that 
each party may use factual information regarding the existence and purpose of the relationship that is the subject 
of this Agreement for legitimate business purposes, to satisfy any reporting and funding obligations, or as 
required by applicable law or regulation without written permission from the other party. In any such statement, 
the relationship of the parties shall be accurately and appropriately described. 



 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

Attachment 2-Corrected 
WHOI Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement 

DOC/NOAA 
 
General Terms and Conditions: 
1. By signing this Subaward, Collaborator agrees to the following: To abide by the conditions on activities and 
restrictions on expenditure of federal funds in appropriations acts that are applicable to this subaward to the 
extent those restrictions are pertinent. This includes any recent legislation noted on the Federal Awarding 
Agency’s Award Conditions website: http://www.osec.doc.gov/oam/grants_management. 

2. This Cost-reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement is subject to the following:  

a. The Federal Awarding Agency’s Grants Policy guidance, including addenda in effect as of the 
beginning date of the period of performance or as amended;  

b. Department of Commerce Financial Assistance Standard Terms and Condition Dated March 31, 
2017; found at the bottom of the page:    

       http://www.osec.doc.gov/oam/grants_management/policy/default.htm . 

c. NOAA Financial Assistance Administrative Terms dated December 13, 2017; found at: 

      http://www.whoi.edu/page.do?pid=22038 

d. Federal-wide Research Terms and Conditions; and 

e. DOC Research Terms and Conditions: Agency-Specific Requirements, both d & e  found at: 
http://www.nsf.gov/awards/managing/rtc.jsp  

       except for the following: 

i. No Cost extensions require the written approval of WHOI. Any requests for a No Cost extension 
shall be directed to the Administrative Contact as shown in Attachment 3A, not less than 30 days 
prior to the desired effective date of the requested 

ii. Any payment mechanisms and financial reporting requirements described in the applicable Federal 
Agency Terms and Conditions and/or Agency-Specific Requirements are replaced with Terms and 
Conditions (1) through (4) on the cover page of this Subaward Agreement; and 

iii. Any prior approvals are to be sought from WHOI and not the Federal Awarding Agency. 

iv. Prior approval must be sought for a change in Collaborator PI or change in Key Personnel as listed 
on the cover page of this Subaward Agreement. 

3.   Automatic Carry Forward:     ⊠ Yes    ⎕ No 
     (If No, Carry Forward requests must be sent to WHOI’s Administrative Contact as shown in Attachment 3A. 

4. Title to equipment costing $5,000 or more that is purchased or fabricated with research funds or Collaborator  
   cost sharing funds, as direct costs of the project or program, shall vest in the Collaborator upon acquisition   
   subject to the conditions specified in 2 CFR § 200.313 of the Uniform Guidance . 

5. Treatment of Program Income, per 2 CFR § 200.307: 

⊠ Additive 

⎕ Other, Specify……. 

Special Terms and Conditions: 
1. Copyrights 
Collaborator grants to WHOI an irrevocable, royalty-free, non-transferable, non-exclusive right and license 
to use, reproduce, make derivative works, display, and perform publicly any copyrights or copyrighted 
material (including any computer software and its documentation and/or databases) first developed and 
delivered under this Subaward Agreement solely for the purpose of and only to the extent required to meet 
WHOI’s obligations to the Federal Government under its Prime Award. 

Collaborator grants to WHOI the right to use any written progress reports and deliverables created under 
this Subaward solely for the purpose of and only to the extent required to meet WHOI’s obligations to the 
Federal Government under its Federal Award. 

 



 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

 

2. Data Rights 
Collaborator grants to WHOI the right to use data created in the performance of this Subaward Agreement 
solely for the purpose of and only to the extent required to meet WHOI’s obligations to the Federal 
Government under its Federal Award. 

3. Data Sharing and Access: 
Collaborator agrees to comply with the Federal Awarding Agency's data sharing and access requirements as 
reflected in the NOA, the Special Award Conditions, and the Data Management/Sharing Plan submitted to 
the Federal Awarding Agency. Data Sharing and Access Plan attached at Appendix C if applicable. 

4. Promoting Objectivity in Research (Conflict of Interest (COI)): 
By execution of this Subaward, Collaborator certifies that its COI policy complies with the requirements of 
the relevant Federal Awarding Agency as identified herein. 

Collaborator shall report any financial conflict of interest to WHOI’s Administrative Representative or COI 
contact, as designated on Attachment 3A. Any financial conflicts of interest identified shall, when 
applicable, subsequently be reported to Federal Awarding Agency. Such report shall be made before 
expenditure of funds authorized in this Subaward and within 45 days of any subsequently identified COI. 
  

Specific Terms and Conditions from:  

NOAA Financial Assistance Administrative Terms-Revised December 13, 2017 as applicable but, in 
particular specific articles are reiterated below as directed. 

III. Scientific Integrity 

  A. General Guidelines 
      1. Maintaining Integrity. The recipient shall maintain the scientific integrity of research performed pursuant 
to this grant or financial assistance award including the prevention, detection, and remediation of any 
allegations regarding the violation of scientific integrity or scientific and research misconduct, and the 
conduct of inquiries, investigations, and adjudications of allegations of violations of scientific integrity or 
scientific and research misconduct. All the requirements of this provision flow down to Collaborators. 

2. Peer Review. The peer review of the results of scientific activities under a NOAA grant, financial 
assistance award, or cooperative agreement shall be accomplished to ensure consistency with NOAA 
standards on quality, relevance, scientific integrity, reproducibility, transparency, and performance. NOAA 
will ensure that peer review of "influential scientific information" or "highly influential scientific 
assessments" is conducted in accordance with the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Final 
Information Quality Bulletin for Peer Review and NOAA policies on peer review, such as the Information 
Quality Guidelines. 

3. In performing or presenting the results of scientific activities under the NOAA grant, financial assistance 
award, or cooperative agreement and in responding to allegations regarding the violation of scientific 
integrity or scientific and research misconduct, the recipient and all Collaborators shall comply with the 
provisions herein and NOAA Administrative Order (NAO) 202-735D, Scientific Integrity, and its 
Procedural Handbook, including any amendments thereto. That Order can be found at: 
http://nrc.noaa.gov/ScientificIntegrityCommons.aspx. 

4. Primary Responsibility. The recipient shall have the primary responsibility to prevent, detect, and 
investigate allegations of a violation of scientific integrity or scientific and research misconduct. Unless 
otherwise instructed by the grants officer, the recipient shall promptly conduct an initial inquiry into any 
allegation of such misconduct and may rely on its internal policies and procedures, as appropriate, to do so. 

5. By executing this grant, financial assistance award, or cooperative agreement the recipient provides its 
assurance that it has established an administrative process for performing an inquiry, investigating, and 
reporting allegations of a violation of scientific integrity or scientific and research misconduct; and that it 
will comply with its own administrative process for performing an inquiry, investigation, and reporting of 
such misconduct. 

 



 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

6. The recipient shall insert this provision in all subawards at all tiers under this grant, financial assistance 
award, or cooperative agreement.   

B. Investigating Scientific Integrity or Scientific and Research Misconduct 
1. Initiating Investigation. If the recipient or sub recipient determines that there is sufficient evidence to 
proceed to an investigation, it shall notify the grants officer and, unless otherwise instructed, the recipient or 
Collaborator shall: 

a. Promptly conduct an investigation to develop a complete factual record and an examination of such 
record leading to either a finding regarding the violation of scientific integrity or scientific and 
research misconduct and an identification of appropriate remedies or a determination that no further 
action is warranted. 

b. If the investigation leads to a finding regarding the violation of scientific integrity or scientific and 
research misconduct, obtain adjudication by a neutral third party adjudicator. The adjudication must 
include a review of the investigative record and, as warranted, a determination of appropriate 
corrective actions and sanctions. 

2. Finalizing Investigation. When the investigation is complete, the recipient shall forward to the grants 
officer a copy of the evidentiary record, the investigative report, any recommendations made to the recipient 
adjudicating official, the adjudicating official's decision and notification of any corrective action taken or 
planned, and the subject's written response (if any). 

 C. Findings and Corrective Actions 
If the recipient finds that scientific integrity has been violated or scientific and research misconduct has 
occurred, it shall assess the seriousness of the misconduct and its impact on the research completed or in 
process and shall: 

a. Take all necessary corrective actions, which includes, but are not limited to, correcting the research 
record, and, as appropriate, imposing restrictions, controls, or other parameters on research in process or 
to be conducted in the future, and 

b. Coordinate remedial action with the grants officer. 
 

Additional Sea Grant Terms: 
Acknowledgement for Publications Resulting from Sea Grant Support 
All publications and/or products resulting from Sea Grant support should have an acknowledgement 
containing one of the statements below that best pertains to the publication or product. 

      

 It is important that the Woods Hole Sea Grant Office receive copies of all such publications 
 and/or products. For electronic publications or web-based publications or products, we  
 require the relevant URL. 
      Quantities Required: 
       - Journal Reprints: 20 copies and/or the document provided electronically as a PDF file 
       - Other publications/products: Please contact the Woods Hole Sea Grant office at 508- 
         289-2665 or seagrant@whoi.edu. 
 

      Sea Grant Acknowledgement for journal articles, proceedings, theses: 
        This work was funded by the Sea Grant Program at the Woods Hole Oceanographic  
        Institution, under grant from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, U.S.     
       Department of Commerce, Grant No. NA18OAR4170104, A/S-15.  
       
Sea Grant Acknowledgement for educational materials, websites, presentation materials: 
This work was supported by the Sea Grant Program at the Woods Hole Oceanographic 
Institution, Grant No. NA18OAR4170104, A/S-15.   
 

Note: If this work was partially supported by Woods Hole Sea Grant, you may modify the  
acknowledgements above, and insert “partially” before the word “funded” (top example) or 
“supported” (bottom example). 
 



WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 

Attachment 4-Updated 
Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement 

EFFORTS 



WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 

Effort 22180402 
Page 1       

WHOI PI: 

Dr. Matthew Charette 

Collaborator PI: 

Diane Murphy 
Project Title: 

“A/S-15 “Woods Hole Sea Grant Marine Extension Program””
Effort  Period of Performance: 

2/01/2018-1/31/2022 
Budget Period: 

2/01/2018-1/31/2019 
Amount Currently Available for this EFFORT: 

$235,500.00 
Total Amount This Effort Title 

$985,500.00 

⊠⊠Reporting Requirements      ⊠⊠ Incremental Funding Statement      ⊠⊠ Cost Sharing Statement  
(See this EFFORT, Page 3 for all that Apply) 

Copy of Prime Award Notice (previously attached) 



WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 

Effort 22180402 
Page 2  

Effort Contact Information 

 PI: PD:

Name: Dr. Matthew Charette Name: Diane Murphy
Fisheries & Aquaculture Specialists

Address: Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution Address:

266 Woods Hole Rd. MS #25 Cape Cod Cooperative Extension
Woods Hole, MA 02543-1050 PO Box 367

Barnstable, MA 02630-0367

Telephone: 508 289-3205 Telephone: 508 375-6953
Fax: 508 457-2193 or

Email: mcharette@whoi.edu Email: dmurphy@barnstablecounty.org



WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 

Effort 22180402 
Page 3 

Reporting &/or Deliverables Incremental Funding Detail, Cost Sharing and Closeout 

Please Include on Invoices: 
* Collaborator Name, Address, Point of Contact for questions;
* Subaward and EFFORT number;
* Date of Invoice;
* Invoice Number – Identify each payment request by a unique invoice number, which can only be used one
time;

* Effort Period of Performance – as it appears on the Subaward EFFORT agreement;
* Invoice/Billing Period – the beginning and end dates (month, day and year) of the period in which costs
were incurred and for which reimbursement is claimed;

* Current and cumulative costs (including cost sharing) broken down by major expenditure categories;
* Program Income (if any).
* A certification, as required in the Uniform Guidance 2 CFR 200.415 (a), stating:
“By signing this report, I certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the report is true, complete,
and accurate, and the expenditures, disbursements and cash receipts are for the purposes and objectives set
forth in the terms and conditions of the Federal award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent
information, or the omission of any material fact, may subject me to criminal, civil or administrative
penalties for fraud, false statements, false claims or otherwise.” (U.S. Code Title 18, Section 1001 and
Title 31, Sections 3729-3730 and 3801- 3812).

Deliverables and/or Technical Reports: 
• First Progress Report will cover first 9 months from subaward start date.
• Interim progress reports due 30 days after the end of the first year and annually after that.
• A comprehensive completion report is due 60 days after the project termination and will
include the last interim reporting period.

Incremental Funding:  
This Agreement is incrementally funded.  The total amount of this Agreement is $985,500.00. 

The  amount  currently  available  for  payment  is $235,500.00 which  covers  the  Budget  Period as 
extended and the Period of Performance as stated on the cover page of this EFFORT. 

WHOI’s obligation for the difference of $750,000.00 is contingent upon the availability of funds and 
the scientific progress of this project.  Accordingly, no legal liability on the part of WHOI for payment 
of this difference shall exist unless and until an amendment is issued to the Collaborator to make these 
funds available. 

Cost Share Requirements: 
The total of $657,177.00 on this Subaward has been committed for Cost Share. 

Cost Share amount for Year One is $153,242.00. 
Cost Share amount for Year Two is $160,459.00 and will be committed with future increment of 
funds.  
Cost Share amount for Year Three is $168.105.00 and will be committed with future increment of 
funds. Cost Share amount for Year Four is $175,370.00 and will be committed with future increment 
of funds. 

All Cost Share must be documented on your invoices with period and cumulative totals reported. 

Close-out Documents: 
This completed document must be submitted to the WHOI Financial Contact on Attachment 3A before 
the final invoice can be paid. 
• EFFORT Release of Claims



WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 

Effort 22180402 
Page 4 

Statement of Work and Budget 

Statement of Work, Budget and Budget Justification previously attached for this EFFORT. 



WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 

Effort 22180402 
Page 5 

Data Sharing and Data Management Plan 

Data Management Plan  
Woods Hole Sea Grant WQ Monitoring  

The water quality monitoring portion of this project will collect a significant amount of environmental 
data. Data to be collected are marine water temperature, salinity, depth, pressure, pH, dissolved 
oxygen, turbidity, and chlorophyll. In situ instruments log these parameters every 15 minutes at 5 
established sites, contributing to a long-term dataset. Sites are located in Wellfleet Harbor, Barnstable 
Harbor, Duxbury Bay, Cotuit Bay, and Pleasant Bay in areas adjacent to significant shellfish 
aquaculture activity. Data collection will occur between March and December of each year by a 
representative of Woods Hole Sea Grant. Following monthly visits to calibrate instruments and 
download data, these data will be managed as machine-readable .csv files, and data will be freely 
available by request on an ongoing basis. At the end of each season, starting 12/2018, summarized data 
by site for the preceding season will be available on the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension website. All 
data collected during the project period will be freely available by project completion.  

In addition, two of the sites have cellular telemetry capability and environmental data will be relayed 
every hour (near real-time) to a web hosting service. This web hosting 
(http://wqdatalive.com/public/103) is open to the public and allows for viewing in tabular and 
graphical format and is linked to the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension and Woods Hole Sea Grant 
websites. Cape Cod Cooperative Extension has maintained this web-based and archival data 
management activity for over 10 years. Contact Josh Reitsma at jreitsma@barnstablecounty.org for 
more information or to make a data request. 



WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 

Effort 22180410 
Page 1       

WHOI PI: 

Dr. Matthew Charette 

Collaborator PI: 

Abigail Archer 

Project Title: 

A/S-15 “Evaluation of river herring passage before and after a dam removal – research, education, and 
outreach.”

Effort  Period of Performance: 

9/01/2018-1/31/2020 
Budget Period: 

9/01/2018-1/31/2019 
Amount Currently Available this EFFORT: 

$2,980.00 
Total Amount This Effort Title 

$27,980.00 

⊠⊠Reporting Requirements      ⊠⊠ Incremental Funding Statement      ⊠⊠ Cost Sharing Statement  
(See this EFFORT, Page 3 for all that Apply) 

Copy of Prime Award Notice (attached ___4___ pages) 



FORMCD-451

(REV10-98)LF

DAO203-26

U.S.DEPARTMENTOFCOMMERCE

AMENDMENT TO
FINANCIALASSISTANCEAWARD

[ ]GRANT [ ]COOPERATIVEAGREEMENT

ACCOUNTINGCODE

AWARD NUMBER

RECIPIENTNAME
 

AMENDMENT NUMBER

STREET ADDRESS
 

EFFECTIVEDATE

CITY,STATE,ZIPCODE
 

EXTENDWORK COMPLETIONTO

CFDANO.ANDPROJECTTITLE
 

COSTSAREREVISED

ASFOLLOWS

PREVIOUS

ESTIMATEDCOST

ADD DEDUCT TOTAL

ESTIMATEDCOST

FEDERALSHAREOFCOST

RECIPIENTSHAREOFCOST

TOTALESTIMATEDCOST

REASON(S)FORAMENDMENT

ThisAmendmentapprovedbytheGrantsOfficerisissuedintriplicateandconstituteanobligationofFederalfunding.Bysigningthethreedocuments,the

RecipientagreestocomplywiththeAmendmentprovisionscheckedbelowandattached,aswellaspreviousprovisionsincorporatedintotheAward.Upon

acceptancebytheRecipient,twosignedAmendmentdocumentsshallbereturnedtotheGrantsOfficerandthethirddocumentshallberetainedbythe

Recipient.IfnotsignedandreturnedwithoutmodificationbytheRecipientwithin30daysofreceipt,theGrantsOfficermayunilaterallyterminatethisAmendment.

[ ] SpecialAwardConditions(AttachmentB)

[ ] LineItemBudget(AttachmentA)

[ ] Other(s)

N/A

SIGNATURE OFDEPARTMENTOFCOMMERCEGRANTSOFFICER TITLE
 

DATE

TYPENAMEANDSIGNATUREOFAUTHORIZEDRECIPIENTOFFICIAL TITLE DATE

$1,167,472.00

$592,097.00

Grants Administrator

1.To provide additional funding for the project entitled "Amendment to Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution Sea Grant Omnibus

Proposal, 2018-2022" per the recipient's application dated 06/12/2018,  which are incorporated by reference.

2.To revise NOAA Administrative Specific Award Conditions.

07/20/2018

$1,684,519.00

$567,047.00

NA18OAR4170104

$25,050.00

07/23/2018

$0.00

WOODS HOLE OCEANOGRAPHIC INSTITUTION

Grants Officer

266 WOODS HOLE RD

Nadia  Musa

09/01/2018

3

$75,050.00

$0.00

Amy Chadburn

$50,000.00$1,117,472.00

$0.00

WOODS HOLE MA 02543-1536

11.417 Amendment to Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution Sea Grant Omnibus Proposal, 2018-2022

$1,759,569.00



Special Award Conditions

1)Cooperative Agreement

The Cooperative Agreement (CA) is between the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration's (NOAA) National

Sea Grant Office (NSGO) and the recipient.

This institutional award is providing supplemental funding to an existing cooperative agreement, and falls under the scope

of the existing cooperative agreement between NSGO and the recipient.

2)Future Competed Projects in FY20-21

Project will include future support of individual projects. Initiation of any selected project will not begin until FPO has

certified that that project was competed and selected according to the rules of the selection process.

This project contains future competed projects in FY20-21. This project contains future competed projects in FY20-21

totaling $100,000.00 Federal and $50,000.00 match.

3)Performance Reports - (Annual for Cooperative Institute Awards)

The first Performance Progress Report will cover a period of nine months from the start date of award. Following reports

are due annually. All interim Performance Progress Reports are due 30 days after the reporting period end date. A final

Performance Progress Report will be due no later than 90 days after the award expiration. The Final Performance Report

documents activity in the final performance period, and will include a table listing all projects conducted during the life of

the Award. 

4)Multi-Year Special Award Condition

1.(MULTI-YEAR) The award period and budget(s) incorporated into this award cover a 4-year period for a total amount

of $200,000 in Federal funds. However,Federal funding available at this time is limited to $50,000  for this funding

period. Receipt of any prospective funding is contingent upon the availability of funds from Congress, satisfactory

performance, continued relevance to program objectives, and will be at the sole discretion of the Department of

Commerce. The Department of Commerce is not liable for any obligations, expenditures, or commitments which involve

any amount in excess of the Federal amount presently available. The Recipient will be responsible for any and all

termination costs it may incur should prospective funding not become available. No legal liability will exist or result on

the part of the Federal Government for payment of any portion of the remaining funds which have not been made

available under the award. Notifications affecting funding or notice of non-availability of additional funding for

prospective years will be made only by the Grants Officer.The amendment to obligate prospective funding available shall

be made on Form CD-451, Amendment to Financial Assistance Award, if at all possible prior to the expiration of each

Award Number: NA18OAR4170104

Amendment Number: 3

3Page 1 of   



year's activities.The funding period for this award is 09/01/2018 through 01/31/2019 and may be extended through

01/31/2022.

5)New Award SAC

This award number NA18OAR4170104, to Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution, supports the work described in the

Recipient's proposal entitled "Amendment to Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution Sea Grant Omnibus Proposal, 2018-

2022" dated 06/12/2018, which is incorporated into the award by reference. Where the terms of the award and proposal

differ, the terms of the award shall prevail.

6)Matching Requirement

Since this award requires the recipient to provide $25,050 in project-related costs from non-Federal sources, the recipient

must maintain in its official accounting records an accounting of $75,050 as the total Federal and non-Federal share.

7)Handling of Environmental Data or Peer¿Reviewed Publications

1.Data Sharing: Environmental data collected or created under this Grant, Cooperative Agreement, or Contract must be

made publicly visible and accessible in a timely manner, free of charge or at minimal cost that is no more than the cost of

distribution to the user, except where limited by law, regulation, policy, or national security requirements.  Data are to be

made available in a form that would permit further analysis or reuse: data must be encoded in a machine-readable format,

preferably using existing open format standards; data must be

sufficiently documented, preferably using open metadata standards, to enable users to independently read and understand

the data.  The location (internet address) of the data should be included in the final report. Pursuant to NOAA Information

Quality Guidelines, data should undergo quality control (QC) and a description of the QC process and results should be

referenced in the metadata. 1,2

2.Timeliness: Data accessibility must occur no later than publication of a peer-reviewed article based on the data, or two

years after the data are collected and verified, or two years after the original end date of the grant (not including any

extensions or follow-on funding), whichever is soonest, unless a delay has been authorized by the NOAA funding

program.

3.Disclaimer: Data produced under this award and made available to the public must be accompanied by the following

statement: These data and related items of information have not been formally disseminated by NOAA, and do not

represent any agency determination, view, or policy.

4.Failure to Share Data: Failing or delaying to make environmental data accessible in accordance with the submitted Data

Management Plan, unless authorized by the NOAA Program, may lead to enforcement actions, and will be considered by

NOAA when making future award decisions.  Funding recipients are responsible for ensuring these conditions are also

met by sub-recipients and subcontractors.

5.Funding acknowledgement: Federal funding sources shall be identified in all scholarly publications.  An

Acknowledgements section shall be included in the body of the publication stating the relevant Grant Programs and

Award Numbers. In addition, funding sources shall be reported during the publication submission process using the

FundRef mechanism (http://www.crossref.org/fundref/) if supported by the Publisher.

6.Manuscript submission: The final pre-publication manuscripts of scholarly publications produced with NOAA funding

3Page 2 of   



shall be submitted to the NOAA Institutional Repository at http://library.noaa.gov/repository after acceptance, and no later

than upon publication, of the paper by a journal.  NOAA will produce a publicly-visible catalog entry directing users to

the published version of the article. After an embargo period of one year after publication, NOAA shall make the

manuscript itself publicly visible, free of charge, while continuing to direct users to the published version of record.

7.Data Citation: Publications based on data, and new products derived from source data, must cite the data used

according to the conventions of the Publisher, using unambiguous labels such as Digital Object Identifiers (DOIs).  All

data and derived products that are used to support the conclusions of a

peer-reviewed publication must be made available in a form that permits

verification and reproducibility of the results.

1 Failure to perform quality control does not constitute an excuse not to share data.

2 Data without QC are considered ""experimental products"" and their dissemination must be accompanied by explicit

limitations on their quality or by an indicated degree of uncertainty.

3Page 3 of   



WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 

Effort 22180410 
Page 2  

Effort Contact Information 

 PI: PD:
Name:  Dr. Matthew Charette Name:  Abigail Archer

Marine Chemistry and Geochemistry Marine Resource Specialist

Address:  Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution  Address:  Barnstable County - CCCE
266 Woods Hole Rd. MS# 25 PO Box 367
Woods Hole, MA 02543-1050 Barnstable, MA 02630-0367

Telephone: 508 289-3205 Telephone:508 375-6702
Fax:  508 457-2193 Fax:
Email: mcharette@whoi.edu Email: aarcher@barnstablecounty.org



WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 

Effort 22180410 
Page 3 

Reporting &/or Deliverables Incremental Funding Detail, Cost Sharing, 

Please Include on Invoices: 
* Collaborator Name, Address, Point of Contact for questions;
* Subaward and EFFORT number;
* Date of Invoice;
* Invoice Number – Identify each payment request by a unique invoice number, which can only be used one
time;

* Effort Period of Performance – as it appears on the Subaward EFFORT agreement;
* Invoice/Billing Period – the beginning and end dates (month, day and year) of the period in which costs
were incurred and for which reimbursement is claimed;

* Current and cumulative costs (including cost sharing) broken down by major expenditure categories;
* Program Income (if any).
* A certification, as required in the Uniform Guidance 2 CFR 200.415 (a), stating:
“By signing this report, I certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the report is true, complete,
and accurate, and the expenditures, disbursements and cash receipts are for the purposes and objectives set
forth in the terms and conditions of the Federal award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent
information, or the omission of any material fact, may subject me to criminal, civil or administrative
penalties for fraud, false statements, false claims or otherwise.” (U.S. Code Title 18, Section 1001 and
Title 31, Sections 3729-3730 and 3801- 3812).

Deliverables and/or Technical Reports: 
• First Progress Report will cover first 9 months from subaward start date.
• Interim progress reports due 30 days after the end of the first year and annually after that.
• A comprehensive completion report is due 60 days after the project termination and will
include the last interim reporting period.

Incremental Funding:  
This Agreement is incrementally funded.  The total amount of this Agreement is $27,980.00. 

The  amount  currently  available  for  payment  is $2,980.00 which  covers  the  Budget  Period  and  the 
Period of Performance. 

WHOI’s obligation for the difference of $25,000.00 is contingent upon the availability of funds and the 
scientific progress of this project.  Accordingly, no legal liability on the part of WHOI for payment of 
this difference shall exist unless and until an amendment is issued to the Collaborator to make these 
funds available. 

Cost Share Requirements: 
The total of $11,500.00 on this Subaward has been committed for Cost Share. 

Cost Share amount for Year One is $00.00. 
Cost Share amount for Year Two is $11,500.00 and will be committed with future increment of funds. 

All Cost Share must be documented on your invoices with period and cumulative totals reported. 

Close-out Documents: 
This completed document must be submitted to the WHOI Financial Contact on Attachment 3A before 
the final invoice can be paid. 
EFFORT Release of Claims   



WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 

Effort 22180410 
Page 4 

Statement of Work and Budget 

Attached ___8___ pages 



Project Proposal Narrative A/S-15-Supplement 

Project Title: Evaluation of river herring passage before and after a dam removal – research, education, 

and outreach 

(1) Introduction/background/justification: 

Cape Cod and Southeastern MA have 60 herring runs - rivers in which two species of fish (Alosa 

pseudoharengus and Alosa aestivalis) known as ‘river herring’ migrate upstream from the ocean to 

spawn in freshwater rivers and lakes. Since the 1600s, MA towns have appointed herring wardens to 

regulate harvest and maintain clear passage for adult and juvenile fish and maintain fish ladders where 

necessary. River herring play an important role in the culture, ecology, and economies of coastal towns 

in Massachusetts and many citizens dedicate time to protecting the rivers and ponds these fish spawn 

in.  In the 2018-2021 Omnibus Proposal, WH-SGEP described how it will assist these local natural 

resource managers with making local management decisions through collaborations on research, 

technology, and outreach so that they are informed by the best available science and an ecosystem-

based outlook. This project takes advantage of a recently funded dam removal and river restoration 

project in the town of Plymouth on a river called Town Brook. Using passive integrated transponder 

telemetry, river herring will be tagged and their movements will be tracked through a section of the 

river both before and after the removal of the Holmes Dam. This project will provide specific 

information to fish passage engineers and restoration professionals and advocates in the Northeast 

region on the effects of dams and dam removals on passage of river herring.  The Town of Plymouth 

specifically reached out to Woods Hole Sea Grant for assistance with evaluating this dam removal 

project based on the prior experience and expertise of an extension agent in this type of work. 

The technology and tools used to evaluate fish passage and dam removal projects provide valuable 

opportunities for hands-on activities to enrich understanding of the biology and life history of river 

herring and their ecological significance. This proposal seeks to develop 3 complementary classroom 

lessons geared toward (1) high school, (2) middle school, and (3) elementary school classroom aged 

students for delivery to regional schools with a focus on geographic areas that have active river herring 

runs.  Data and instrumentation from the Holmes Dam removal project will be used to give students 

experience working with real data and research tools.  These lessons will also be used at various 

community events in the area to promote environmental literacy as well as included in the online WHSG 

K-12 lesson plan database. 

This project supports the National Sea Grant College Program Strategic Plan goal for the Healthy Coastal 

Ecosystems focus area, “habitat, ecosystems, and the services they provide are protected, enhanced, or 

restored” and the accompanying National Plan action, “develop and share decision-support tools, 

technologies and approaches to protect and restore ecosystems.”  Within the WHSG Strategic Plan, this 

project supports the desired outcome, “collaborations with partners and stakeholders support planning, 

research and technological solutions to address resource management needs” and the program plan 

PREVIEW Date: Jun 11, 2018

targets, “support extension activities to translate scientific information for decision makers”, “support 

Workspace ID: WS00147650 Funding Opportunity Number: NOAA-OAR-SG-2018-2005615



research and extension activities to enhance species and habitat restoration” and, “support programs 

that inform local communities on restoration efforts.” 

 

(2) Project Objectives: 

1. Using Passive Integrated Transponder telemetry, compare both the upstream and downstream 

passage of alewife (Alosa pseudoharengus) and blueback herring (Alosa aestivalis) through a 750 meter 

section of Town Brook in Plymouth, Massachusetts both before and after the removal of an earthen 

dam. Currently this stretch contains 2 sections of steeppass ladder and a 202 ft long Denil ladder. 

Passage will be described by quantifying A) percent passage B) # of attempts to pass and C) transit time.  

  

2. At a site with known passage problems – the Jenny Grist Mill Dam - quantify A) time from arrival at 

site to ladder entry B) percent passage C) # of attempts to pass and D) transit time through the two 10 

foot long steeppass ladder sections at a 20% slope. 

 

3. Quantify flow through the spillways and the fish passage channels, as well as water temperature. 

Analyze results to determine what effects, if any, these variables and fish sex and fish length have on the 

fish passage metrics.   

 

4. Use Passive Integrated Transponder telemetry technology (PIT tags and antenna) to develop a STEM 

lesson for high school students that allows them to explore the inner workings of the technology, 

explore the physics behind the tags, and build/tune their own antenna.   

 

5.  Work with actual PIT tag data from Town Brook fish passage and maps of the area with antenna 

locations to enable middle school students to plot and map actual fish movements, transit times, and 

percent passage. 

 

6.  Develop a river herring game for elementary school aged students that explores river herring biology 

and life history.  

 

(3) General work plan and milestones  

The first field season for this project has taken place. During Spring 2018, 500 river herring were tagged 

with 23mm PIT tags and their movements through the fish ladders were detected and quantified using 

17 individual passive integrated transponder antennas. Each PIT tag contains a unique identification 

number that is recorded when it passes through an antenna. 

PREVIEW Date: Jun 11, 2018

Work to remove the Holmes dam will begin in Summer of 2018 and will be completed before Spring 

2019.  In March 2019, 17 antennas will be installed in the same locations they were prior to the dam 

removal. During April & May 2019, 500 river herring will be tagged and released and their movements 

recorded. The antennas will remain in place through June in order to record downstream movements in 

addition to upstream movements. 

Workspace ID: WS00147650 Funding Opportunity Number: NOAA-OAR-SG-2018-2005615



 

Data analysis will take place during Summer and Fall of 2019. Results will be reported during December 

2019 & January 2020. 

 

During the Fall and Winter of 2018, all three education lessons will be developed for a Spring 2019 

delivery.  Special emphasis will be given to classrooms and outreach events during the Spring herring run 

in Plymouth and on Cape Cod.   During the Fall of 2019, data from the preceding Spring will be 

incorporated in the lesson plans.  All the lessons will be included on the WHSG education website and 

continue to be delivered to local classrooms in subsequent years.    

 

(4) Anticipated outcomes  

The amount of time it takes river herring to travel from the lower reaches of Town Brook to the 

spawning pond will be determined both before and after the Holmes Dam is removed. This information 

will be used by communities in the Northeast to evaluate the pros and cons of dam removal projects. 

Students, in the classroom, and the general public, at outreach events, will understand the ecological 

and anthropogenic pressures river herring face and how scientists develop tools to gather information 

to use for resource management and conservation.    

 

(5) Coordination with other program elements  

WHSG Extension, WHSG Education, and WHSG Communication programs will work together to carry out 

this project.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PREVIEW Date: Jun 11, 2018

 

Workspace ID: WS00147650 Funding Opportunity Number: NOAA-OAR-SG-2018-2005615



A/S-15-Supplement Budget Narrative 

The Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution (WHOI) is a non-profit [501(c)(3)] research and education 
organization subject to the cost principles of 2 CFR 200. WHOI Principal Investigators are responsible 
for conceiving, funding and carrying out their own research programs.  Senior Personnel are expected to 
raise 12 months of support per calendar year for themselves and their staffs by writing proposals and 
obtaining sponsored research grants and contracts from a variety of sources. Some teach voluntarily in 
WHOI’s Joint Program, but support for this is limited.  NSF has confirmed to WHOI that salary support 
from grants beyond 2 months per calendar year is justifiable for these Principal Investigators. 

A proposed labor month is equal to 152 hours or 1824 hours annually versus 2080 hours (40 hours/week 
for 52 weeks). The difference is for vacations, holidays, sick time, and other paid absences, which are 
included in the Paid Absences calculation.   WHOI cannot “waive” or reduce overhead rates on any 
sponsored research project due to the structure of our negotiated rates with our cognizant government 
agency (Office of Naval Research).  When a program sets limits on overhead, WHOI must use Institution 
unrestricted funds to pay the unfunded portion of the overhead costs. 

Direct Costs:  The WHOI budget comprises the following: 

Permanent Equipment:  A total of $6,520 is requested in year one to assemble a passive integrated 

transponder (PIT tag reader) for tracking the fish. Major components include: 2 single antenna HDX 

readers @ $1,855 each; 3 ATC Auto tuners @ $275 each; 1 inductance meter @ $260, 100 meters 

Twinax cable @ &7.50 per meter plus shipping (quote attached). Other miscellaneous items (PIT tag 

reader demonstration box supplies estimated at $300 plus shipping costs are based on previous web 

experience. The PIT tag will be assembled at the WHOI Sea Grant Facility by Educator, Grace Simpkins 

at no charge to this supplement as her time is covered through the pre-existing OMNIBUS. 

A supplement to the existing sub-award to Barnstable County Cape Cod Cooperative Extension is 

requested in the amount of $27,980 ($2,980 year one, $25,000 year 2). 

Matching funds are provided by the volunteer services of Judith McDowell for 49.7 hrs. ($4,750/year 

one), and 13.1 hrs. ($1,250/year two).  These hours contribute to the education and outreach component 

of the proposed study. 

Budget Justification: Barnstable County Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

Budget Justification Year One: 

Total direct cost: 

D. Expendable Supplies and Equipment: $2,709 

a. $2,709 is requested for lesson supplies, e.g. totes, markers, maps, laminates, 

displays, models, tools 

Total indirect cost: Barnstable County Extension, 10% of $2,709 (line c/g) = $271 

Budget Justification Year Two: 

A. 

PREVIEW Date: Jun 11, 2018

Salaries & Wages 

Workspace ID: WS00147650 Funding Opportunity Number: NOAA-OAR-SG-2018-2005615



1. Senior Personnel   

A total of 150 hours of Abigail Archer’s time ($11,514.) is requested to complete 

year 2 of the proposed study.   

 

B. A total of 4,966 is required for Abigail Archer’s fringe benefits. 

 

D. Expendable Supplies and Equipment: $900 is requested for custom stickers, $840 for a total 

of 510 HDX PIT tags, and $244 for a total of 200 feet of welding cable. 

E. Travel: $1,563 is requested for travel to regional schools for lesson delivery and to the field 

sites. 

F. Publication and Documentation: $2,700 is requested for handouts and publications to be used 

at outreach events and classroom visits. 

G. The Town of Plymouth will contribute $11,500 for 150 hours of Abigail Archer’s time (1 

month) as matching funds. 

 

 

Total indirect cost: Barnstable County Extension, 10% of $22,727(line c) = $2,273 
 

 

 

PREVIEW Date: Jun 11, 2018

 

Workspace ID: WS00147650 Funding Opportunity Number: NOAA-OAR-SG-2018-2005615



 

 
SEA GRANT BUDGET FORM 90-4 

OMB Control No. 0648-0362 
Expiration Date 2/28/2021 

 
GRANTEE: Barnstable County -Cape Cod Cooperative Extension  GRANT/PROJECT  NO.:           

A/S-15-Supplement 

PRINCIPAL  INVESTIGATOR: Abigail Archer                             
Subcontract Budget  - Cape Cod Cooperative Extension          

DURATION (dates): 

  Year 1 - 5 months (9/1/18- 1/31/19) 

SALARIES AND WAGES: man-months Sea Grant 
Funds 

Matching 
Funds No. of 

1. Senior Personnel People 

Amount 
of Effort   

a. (Co) Principal Investigator:       
b. Associates (Faculty or Staff):       

Sub Total:     

   
2. Other Personnel   

a. Professionals:       
b. Research Associates:       
c. Res. Asst./Grad. Students:       
d. Prof. School Students:       
e. Pre-Bachelor Student(s):       
f.  Secretarial-Clerical:       
g. Technicians:       
h. Other:       
Total Salaries and Wages:      

   
B. FRINGE BENEFITS:   

Total Personnel (A and B):   
   
C. PERMANENT EQUIPMENT:   
   
D. EXPENDABLE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT: 2,709  
   
E. TRAVEL:   

1. Domestic   
2. International   

Total Travel:   

   
F. PUBLICATION AND DOCUMENTATION COSTS:   
   
G. OTHER COSTS:   

1.   
2.   
3.   
4.   
5.   
Etc.   

Total Other Costs:   

   
TOTAL DIRECT COST (A through G):   

   
INDIRECT COST (On campus  10% of $2709): 271  
INDIRECT COST (Off campus  % of  ):   

Total Indirect Cost:   

   
TOTAL COSTS: 2,980  

 



 

 
SEA GRANT BUDGET FORM 90-4 

OMB Control No. 0648-0362 
Expiration Date 2/28/2021 

 
GRANTEE: Barnstable County -Cape Cod Cooperative Extension  GRANT/PROJECT  NO.:          

A/S-15-Supplement 

PRINCIPAL  INVESTIGATOR: Abigail Archer                             
Subcontract Budget  - Cape Cod Cooperative Extension          

DURATION (dates): 

Year 2 -12 months (2/1/19-1/31/20) 

SALARIES AND WAGES: man-months Sea Grant 
Funds 

Matching 
Funds No. of 

1. Senior Personnel People 

Amount 
of Effort   

a. (Co) Principal Investigator:        1.0  1 11,514 
 

 
b. Associates (Faculty or 

 
     

Sub Total:     
   

2. Other Personnel   
a. Professionals:      
b. Research Associates:      
c. Res. Asst./Grad. Students:      
d. Prof. School Students:      
e. Pre-Bachelor Student(s):      
f.  Secretarial-Clerical:      
g. Technicians:      
h. Other:      
Total Salaries and Wages:      

   
B. FRINGE BENEFITS: 4,966 

 
 

Total Personnel (A and B):   
   
C. PERMANENT EQUIPMENT:   
   
D. EXPENDABLE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT: 1,984  
   
E. TRAVEL:   

1. Domestic 1,563  
2. International   

Total Travel:   
   
F. PUBLICATION AND DOCUMENTATION COSTS: 2,700  
   
G. OTHER COSTS:   

1. Abigail Archer 150 hrs - Town of Plymouth 
 

  11,500 
2.   
3.   
4.   
5.   
Etc.   

Total Other Costs:   
   
TOTAL DIRECT COST (A through G): 22,727  
   
INDIRECT COST (On campus  10 % of 22727): 2,273  
INDIRECT COST (Off campus  % of  ):   

Total Indirect Cost:   
   
TOTAL COSTS: 25,000  11,500 
 



 

 
SEA GRANT BUDGET FORM 90-4 

OMB Control No. 0648-0362 
Expiration Date 2/28/2021 

 

GRANTEE: Barnstable County – Cape Cod Cooperative Extension GRANT/PROJECT  NO.:          
A/S-15-Supplement 

PRINCIPAL  INVESTIGATOR: Abigail Archer                               
Subcontract Budget - Cape Cod Cooperative Extension     

DURATION (dates): 

16 months (9/1/18-1/31/20) 

SALARIES AND WAGES: man-months Sea Grant 
Funds 

Matching 
Funds No. of 

1. Senior Personnel People 

Amount 
of Effort   

a. (Co) Principal Investigator:        1.0     1.00  11,514 
 

 
b. Associates (Faculty or Staff):      

Sub Total:     

   
2. Other Personnel   

a. Professionals:      
b. Research Associates:      
c. Res. Asst./Grad. Students:      
d. Prof. School Students:      
e. Pre-Bachelor Student(s):      
f.  Secretarial-Clerical:      
g. Technicians:      
h. Other:      
Total Salaries and Wages:      

   
B. FRINGE BENEFITS: 4,966 

 
 

Total Personnel (A and B):  
 

 
   
C. PERMANENT EQUIPMENT:   
   
D. EXPENDABLE SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT: 4,693  
   
E. TRAVEL:   

1. Domestic 1,563  
2. International   

Total Travel:   

   
F. PUBLICATION AND DOCUMENTATION COSTS: 2,700  
   
G. OTHER COSTS:   

1. Abigail Archer 150 hours - Town of Plymouth   11,500 
2.   
3.   
4.   
5.   
Etc.   

Total Other Costs:   

   
TOTAL DIRECT COST (A through G): 25,436  

   
INDIRECT COST (On campus 10 % of 25436): 2,544  
INDIRECT COST (Off campus  % of  ):   

Total Indirect Cost:   

   
TOTAL COSTS: 27,980  11,500   

  



 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

Effort 22180410 
Page 5 

Data Sharing and Data Management Plan 
 
Data Management Plan 
This project will generate the following data: 
•   Water temperature data from 4 locations along the river called Town Brook in Plymouth, 
Massachusetts during the months of March-June 2019 
•   Water level at two locations along the river during the months of March-June 2019 
•   Length and sex of five hundred (500) river herring captured and released at Town Brook during 
the months of April and May 2019 
•   Analyzed data of the amount of time it takes river herring to travel between several sections of 
river that are monitored using Passive Integrated Transponder telemetry antennas during the 
months of April through June 2019 
 
When this data is analyzed it will be included in a written manuscript that will be submitted to a peer 
reviewed publication. The manuscript will be submitted by December of 2021. This manuscript will be 
submitted to the NOAA Institutional Repository after acceptance, and no later than upon publication. It 
is understood that the manuscript shall be made publicly available by NOAA one year after publication 
by the journal. 
 
These data will be managed as machine-readable .csv files, and will be accompanied by metadata in 
Microsoft Word files. The expected volume of data is between 8-10MB. After publication of the 
manuscript, this data could be made available by contacting Abigail Archer at 
aarcher@barnstablecounty.org or 508-375-6702 
 
The Woods Hole Sea Grant Extension Program has experience making data available to the public via the 
Cape Cod Cooperative Extension website. Examples include the water quality monitoring program, 
which has summarized data available from 2004-2017 at 
https://www.capecodextension.org/marine/waterquality/ and the shellfish habitat assessment program 
which has summarized data available from 2003-2016 at 
https://www.capecodextension.org/marine/shellfishhabitat/. Raw data files are made available in 
response to requests. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

Next ____1____ attached pages  

 

 

 

 

Appendix A 

EFFORT Closeout Document 

 



 

WOODS HOLE OCEANOGRAPHIC INSTITUTION 
 

Effort Release of Claims 
 
Effort number ________________                 Prime Award Number:  _______________________ 
 
Collaborator:  ____________________________________________________ 
 
Complete all sections checking boxes as appropriate, sign, date, and return to the attention of Grant & Contract 
Services, 266 Oyster Pond Rd. MS #39, Woods Hole, MA 02543 or scan and email to abarton@whoi.edu 

 

Section 1 – Financial 
 
   There are NO outstanding claims against this effort.  (No further claims will be honored after this box has 

been checked and the form signed and returned.) 
 
   Only the amount of $__________ included in the final claims voucher/invoice is due.  When the final 

claims voucher/invoice is paid by WHOI there will be no further claims against this effort. 
 

Section 2 – Patents 
 
   There are no inventions to be reported under this effort. 
 
   Listed below are all inventions required to be reported under this effort. 
 
Name of Inventor: 
Title(s) of Invention: 
 
If an invention has resulted from this task please complete the following: 
A complete Invention Disclosure     has previously been submitted to WHOI,     is attached to this form. 
 

Section 3 – Federal Government Equipment 
 
   There is neither government furnished equipment nor equipment purchased with money from this 
          effort to be reported under this Subaward. (Please review subaward terms & conditions.) 
 
   All government furnished equipment and reportable equipment purchased with money from this  
          effort have been delivered to the government or are awaiting disposition instructions. 
 

 
_______________________________  ___________  
Signature    Date  

 

Typed/Printed Name and Title 

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



WHOI Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement 

Pass-through Entity Collaborator 

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution, 

("WHOI") 

Aaaress. 266 Woods Hole Rd. 
Fenno House, MS #39 
Woods Hole, MA 02543 

Barnstable County 
Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

Address :  Deed and Probate Bldg 
P.O. Box 367 
Barnstable, MA 02630-0367 

Ew No.: 04-6001419 
Dtnvs:  076612407 

Amendments to Original Terms and Conditions 
Effective Date: 

1/31/2019 
Amendment No: 

3 

Subaward 

A101383 

Total Amt of Fed Awd to WHO[: 

$1,426,374.00 

Total Amount Currently Available for all EFFORTS: 

$304,548.00 

The purpose of this Amendment is twofold: 

First: the addition of incremental funds for partial YR 2, for PI Diane Murphy as described in Attachment 4_ 
EFFORT 22180402; 

Second.• 
the Update of Attachment 2. 

Please make the following changes to your Award Agreement 

Au  ed Ot~icial of WHO[' 

t / 

Susan P. Ferreira, Post Award 

Manager 
Date 

Grant &Contract Services 

Authorized Official of COLLABORA 

Date 



 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

 

Attachment 2-Updated 
WHOI Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement 

DOC/NOAA 
 
General Terms and Conditions: 
1. By signing this Subaward, Collaborator agrees to the following: To abide by the conditions on activities and 
restrictions on expenditure of federal funds in appropriations acts that are applicable to this subaward to the 
extent those restrictions are pertinent. This includes any recent legislation noted on the Federal Awarding 
Agency’s Award Conditions website: http://www.osec.doc.gov/oam/grants_management. 

2. This Cost-reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement is subject to the following:  

a. The Federal Awarding Agency’s Grants Policy guidance, including addenda in effect as of the 
beginning date of the period of performance or as amended;  

b. Department of Commerce Financial Assistance Standard Terms and Condition Dated October 09, 
2018; found at the bottom of the page:    

       http://www.osec.doc.gov/oam/grants_management/policy/default.htm . 

c. NOAA Financial Assistance Administrative Terms dated December 13, 2017; found at: 

      http://www.whoi.edu/page.do?pid=22038 

d. Federal-wide Research Terms and Conditions; and 

e. DOC Research Terms and Conditions: Agency-Specific Requirements, both d & e  found at: 
http://www.nsf.gov/awards/managing/rtc.jsp  

       except for the following: 

i. No Cost extensions require the written approval of WHOI. Any requests for a No Cost extension 
shall be directed to the Administrative Contact as shown in Attachment 3A, not less than 30 days 
prior to the desired effective date of the requested 

ii. Any payment mechanisms and financial reporting requirements described in the applicable Federal 
Agency Terms and Conditions and/or Agency-Specific Requirements are replaced with Terms and 
Conditions (1) through (4) on the cover page of this Subaward Agreement; and 

iii. Any prior approvals are to be sought from WHOI and not the Federal Awarding Agency. 

iv. Prior approval must be sought for a change in Collaborator PI or change in Key Personnel as listed 
on the cover page of this Subaward Agreement. 

3.   Automatic Carry Forward:     ⊠ Yes    ⎕ No 
     (If No, Carry Forward requests must be sent to WHOI’s Administrative Contact as shown in Attachment 3A. 

4. Title to equipment costing $5,000 or more that is purchased or fabricated with research funds or Collaborator  
   cost sharing funds, as direct costs of the project or program, shall vest in the Collaborator upon acquisition   
   subject to the conditions specified in 2 CFR § 200.313 of the Uniform Guidance . 

5. Treatment of Program Income, per 2 CFR § 200.307: 

⊠ Additive 

⎕ Other, Specify……. 

Special Terms and Conditions: 
1. Copyrights 
Collaborator grants to WHOI an irrevocable, royalty-free, non-transferable, non-exclusive right and license 
to use, reproduce, make derivative works, display, and perform publicly any copyrights or copyrighted 
material (including any computer software and its documentation and/or databases) first developed and 
delivered under this Subaward Agreement solely for the purpose of and only to the extent required to meet 
WHOI’s obligations to the Federal Government under its Prime Award. 

Collaborator grants to WHOI the right to use any written progress reports and deliverables created under 
this Subaward solely for the purpose of and only to the extent required to meet WHOI’s obligations to the 
Federal Government under its Federal Award. 

http://www.osec.doc.gov/oam/grants_management
http://www.osec.doc.gov/oam/grants_management/policy/default.htm
http://www.whoi.edu/page.do?pid=22038
http://www.nsf.gov/awards/managing/rtc.jsp


 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

2. Data Rights 
Collaborator grants to WHOI the right to use data created in the performance of this Subaward Agreement 
solely for the purpose of and only to the extent required to meet WHOI’s obligations to the Federal 
Government under its Federal Award. 

3. Data Sharing and Access: 
Collaborator agrees to comply with the Federal Awarding Agency's data sharing and access requirements as 
reflected in the NOA, the Special Award Conditions, and the Data Management/Sharing Plan submitted to 
the Federal Awarding Agency. Data Sharing and Access Plan attached at Appendix C if applicable. 

4. Promoting Objectivity in Research (Conflict of Interest (COI)): 
By execution of this Subaward, Collaborator certifies that its COI policy complies with the requirements of 
the relevant Federal Awarding Agency as identified herein. 

Collaborator shall report any financial conflict of interest to WHOI’s Administrative Representative or COI 
contact, as designated on Attachment 3A. Any financial conflicts of interest identified shall, when 
applicable, subsequently be reported to Federal Awarding Agency. Such report shall be made before 
expenditure of funds authorized in this Subaward and within 45 days of any subsequently identified COI. 
  

Specific Terms and Conditions from:  

NOAA Financial Assistance Administrative Terms-Revised December 13, 2017 as applicable but, in 
particular specific articles are reiterated below as directed. 

III. Scientific Integrity 

  A. General Guidelines 
      1. Maintaining Integrity. The recipient shall maintain the scientific integrity of research performed pursuant 
to this grant or financial assistance award including the prevention, detection, and remediation of any 
allegations regarding the violation of scientific integrity or scientific and research misconduct, and the 
conduct of inquiries, investigations, and adjudications of allegations of violations of scientific integrity or 
scientific and research misconduct. All the requirements of this provision flow down to Collaborators. 

2. Peer Review. The peer review of the results of scientific activities under a NOAA grant, financial 
assistance award, or cooperative agreement shall be accomplished to ensure consistency with NOAA 
standards on quality, relevance, scientific integrity, reproducibility, transparency, and performance. NOAA 
will ensure that peer review of "influential scientific information" or "highly influential scientific 
assessments" is conducted in accordance with the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Final 
Information Quality Bulletin for Peer Review and NOAA policies on peer review, such as the Information 
Quality Guidelines. 

3. In performing or presenting the results of scientific activities under the NOAA grant, financial assistance 
award, or cooperative agreement and in responding to allegations regarding the violation of scientific 
integrity or scientific and research misconduct, the recipient and all Collaborators shall comply with the 
provisions herein and NOAA Administrative Order (NAO) 202-735D, Scientific Integrity, and its 
Procedural Handbook, including any amendments thereto. That Order can be found at: 
http://nrc.noaa.gov/ScientificIntegrityCommons.aspx. 

4. Primary Responsibility. The recipient shall have the primary responsibility to prevent, detect, and 
investigate allegations of a violation of scientific integrity or scientific and research misconduct. Unless 
otherwise instructed by the grants officer, the recipient shall promptly conduct an initial inquiry into any 
allegation of such misconduct and may rely on its internal policies and procedures, as appropriate, to do so. 

5. By executing this grant, financial assistance award, or cooperative agreement the recipient provides its 
assurance that it has established an administrative process for performing an inquiry, investigating, and 
reporting allegations of a violation of scientific integrity or scientific and research misconduct; and that it 
will comply with its own administrative process for performing an inquiry, investigation, and reporting of 
such misconduct. 

6. The recipient shall insert this provision in all subawards at all tiers under this grant, financial assistance 
award, or cooperative agreement.   

B. Investigating Scientific Integrity or Scientific and Research Misconduct 

http://nrc.noaa.gov/ScientificIntegrityCommons.aspx.


 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

1. Initiating Investigation. If the recipient or sub recipient determines that there is sufficient evidence to 
proceed to an investigation, it shall notify the grants officer and, unless otherwise instructed, the recipient or 
Collaborator shall: 

a. Promptly conduct an investigation to develop a complete factual record and an examination of such 
record leading to either a finding regarding the violation of scientific integrity or scientific and 
research misconduct and an identification of appropriate remedies or a determination that no further 
action is warranted. 

b. If the investigation leads to a finding regarding the violation of scientific integrity or scientific and 
research misconduct, obtain adjudication by a neutral third party adjudicator. The adjudication must 
include a review of the investigative record and, as warranted, a determination of appropriate 
corrective actions and sanctions. 

2. Finalizing Investigation. When the investigation is complete, the recipient shall forward to the grants 
officer a copy of the evidentiary record, the investigative report, any recommendations made to the recipient 
adjudicating official, the adjudicating official's decision and notification of any corrective action taken or 
planned, and the subject's written response (if any). 

 C. Findings and Corrective Actions 
If the recipient finds that scientific integrity has been violated or scientific and research misconduct has 
occurred, it shall assess the seriousness of the misconduct and its impact on the research completed or in 
process and shall: 

a. Take all necessary corrective actions, which includes, but are not limited to, correcting the research 
record, and, as appropriate, imposing restrictions, controls, or other parameters on research in process or 
to be conducted in the future, and 

b. Coordinate remedial action with the grants officer. 
 

Additional Sea Grant Terms: 
Acknowledgement for Publications Resulting from Sea Grant Support 
All publications and/or products resulting from Sea Grant support should have an acknowledgement 
containing one of the statements below that best pertains to the publication or product. 

      

 It is important that the Woods Hole Sea Grant Office receive copies of all such publications 
 and/or products. For electronic publications or web-based publications or products, we  
 require the relevant URL. 
      Quantities Required: 
       - Journal Reprints: 20 copies and/or the document provided electronically as a PDF file 
       - Other publications/products: Please contact the Woods Hole Sea Grant office at 508- 
         289-2665 or seagrant@whoi.edu. 
 

      Sea Grant Acknowledgement for journal articles, proceedings, theses: 
        This work was funded by the Sea Grant Program at the Woods Hole Oceanographic  
        Institution, under grant from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, U.S.     
       Department of Commerce, Grant No. NA18OAR4170104, A/S-15.  
       
Sea Grant Acknowledgement for educational materials, websites, presentation materials: 
This work was supported by the Sea Grant Program at the Woods Hole Oceanographic 
Institution, Grant No. NA18OAR4170104, A/S-15.   
 

Note: If this work was partially supported by Woods Hole Sea Grant, you may modify the  
acknowledgements above, and insert “partially” before the word “funded” (top example) or 
“supported” (bottom example). 
 
 
 
 

mailto:seagrant@whoi.edu


 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

Attachment 4 
Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement 

EFFORTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

Effort 22180402 
Page 1        

WHOI PI: 

Dr. Matthew Charette 

Collaborator PI: 

Diane Murphy 
Project Title: 

“A/S-15 “Woods Hole Sea Grant Marine Extension Program”” 
Effort  Period of Performance: 

2/01/2018-1/31/2022 
Budget Period: 

2/01/2018-1/31/2019 
Amount Currently Available for this EFFORT: 

$235,500.00 
Total Amount This Effort Title  

$985,500.00 

⊠⊠Reporting Requirements      ⊠⊠ Incremental Funding Statement      ⊠⊠ Cost Sharing Statement  
(See this EFFORT, Page 3 for all that Apply) 

Amendments to Original Terms and Conditions 

Effective Date: 

1/31/2019 
Amendment No: 

3 

The purpose of this amendment is the addition of partial Year 2 funds in the amount $51,568.00 for the Budget 
Period hereby extended through 3/31/2019. Period of Performance remains through 1/31/2022. Total amount 
Currently Available for Payment is increased to $287,068.00. 
 
Please make the following Changes to your Subaward Agreement. 

 
Effort  Period of Performance: 

2/01/2018-1/31/2022 
Budget Period: 

2/01/2018-3/31/2019 
Amount Currently Available for this EFFORT: 

$287,068.00 
Total Amount This Effort Title  

$985,500.00 
EFFORT 22180402_ Page 3 
Incremental Funding: 

This Agreement is incrementally funded.  The total amount of this Agreement is $985,500.00. 
 

The  amount  currently  available  for  payment  is $287,068.00 which  covers  the  Budget  Period  as  extended  and  the 
Period of Performance as stated on the cover page of this EFFORT. 
 

WHOI’s obligation for the difference of $698,432.00 is contingent upon the availability of funds and the scientific 
progress of this project.  Accordingly, no legal liability on the part of WHOI for payment of this difference shall 
exist unless and until an amendment is issued to the Collaborator to make these funds available. 
 

Cost Share Requirements: 
The total of $657,177.00 on this Subaward has been committed for Cost Share. 
 

Cost Share amount for Year One is $153,243.00. (CS amount for YR 1 has been adjusted up $1.00 so Budgeted 
amount calculates correctly.) 
Cost Share amount for Partial Year Two is $33,696.00. 
$126,763.00 in remainder Year 2 will be committed with future increment of funds.  
Cost Share amount for Year Three is $168.105.00 and will be committed with future increment of funds.  
Cost Share amount for Year Four is $175,370.00 and will be committed with future increment of funds. 
 

All Cost Share must be documented on your invoices with period and cumulative totals reported. 
 
All other Terms and Conditions remain as agreed. 
 

 



WHOI Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement 
Pass-through Entity Collaborator 

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution, 
("WHOI") 

Address:  266 Woods Hole Rd. 

Fenno House, MS #39 

Woods Hole, MA 02543 

Barnstable County 
Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

Address :  Deed and Probate Bldg 
P.O. Box 367 
Barnstable, MA 02630-0367 

Env No.: 04-6001419 
DUNS: 076612407 

Subaward 

A101383 

Total Amt of Fed Awd to WHOI: 

$1,426,374.00 

Total Amount Currently Available for all EFFORTS: 

$304,548.00* 

Amendments to Original Terms and Conditions 
Effective Date: 

2/01/2019 
Amendment No: 

4 

The purpose of this Amendment is twofold: 

First: the Update of Attachment 2; and 
Second: the addition of remainder YR 2 in incremental funds for PI Diane Murphy and PI Abigail Archer as 
described in Attachment 4 EFFORT 22180402 and EFFORT 22180410. 

*S/B $290,048.00 

Please make the following changes ,to your Award Agreement. 
Corrected Tota( Amt of Fed Awd to WHOI: 

$527,980.00 

Total Amount Currently Available for all EFFORTS: 

$513,480.00 

d 
Officia~ 

OI 
/ ( 

Authorized  I of CO  ORATOR: 

Susan P. Ferreira, Post 

Grant &Contract Services 

d 

Award Manager Date L Date 



WHOI Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement 
Pass-through Entity Collaborator 

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution, 
("WHOI") 

Address: 26b Woods Hole Rd. 
Fenno House, MS #39 
Woods Hole, MA 02543 

Address 

E[N No.: 

DUNS: 

Barnstable County 
Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 

Deed and Probate Bldg 
P.O. Box 367 
Barnstable,llA 02630-0367 

04-6001419 
076612407 

Subaward 

A101383 

Corrected Total Amt of Fed Awd to WHOC 

S527,980.00 

Total Amount Currently Available for all EFFORTS: 

$513,480.00 

Amendments to Original Terms and Conditions 
Effective Date: 

9!01/2019 
Amendment No 

5 
Total Amt of Fed Awd to WHOI: Total Amount Currently Available for all EFFORTS: 

$2,435,678.00 $533,480.00 

The purpose of this Amendment is the revision of Attachment 4 to include EFFORT #22180414 for Barnstable 
County PI Greg Berman, to work on a project entitled: "Implementation and Advancement of Sea Grant 
Visioning Efforts". Details described in Attachment, EFFORT #22180414, pages 1-5. and NOAA 
Amendment to Financial Assistance Award, #9, included as part of this Subaward Amendment. 

Please make the following changes to your Award Agreement. 

All other terms and conditions re»lain as previously stated. 

Susan P. Ferreira. Post Award Manager Datc 

Grant &Contract Services 

Date 





 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

 

Attachment 4 
Cost Reimbursable Research Subaward Agreement 

EFFORTS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

 

Effort 22180414 
Page 1        

WHOI PI: 

Dr. Matthew Charette 

Collaborator PI: 

Greg Berman 
Project Title: 

A/S-15 “Implementation and Advancement of Sea Grant Visioning Efforts” 
Effort  Period of Performance: 

9/01/2019-8/31/2021 
Budget Period: 

9/01/2019-8/31/2021 
Amt Currently Available for this EFFORT: 

$20,000.00 
Total Amount This Effort Title  

$20,000.00 

⊠⊠Reporting Requirements      ⎕⎕ Incremental Funding Statement      ⊠⊠ Cost Sharing Statement  
(See this EFFORT, Page 3 for all that Apply) 

 
 
Copy of Prime Award Notice (attached ___4___ pages) 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

 

Effort 22180414 
Page 2  

Effort Contact Information 
 
 
 

PD PI
Name: Dr. Matthew Charette Name:  Greg Berman

Fisheries & Aquaculture Specialists
Address: Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

266 Woods Hole Rd. MS #25 Address: Cape Cod Cooperative Extension
Woods Hole, MA 02543-1535 PO Box 367

Barnstable, MA 02630-0367

Telephone: 508 289-3205 Telephone:508 375-6849 
Fa x: 508 457-2193 Fax:
Email: mcharette@whoi.edu Email: gberman@barnstablecounty.org  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 



 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

Effort 22180414 
Page 3 

Reporting &/or Deliverables Incremental Funding Detail, Cost Sharing,  
 

Please Include on Invoices: 
* Collaborator Name, Address, Point of Contact for questions; 
* Subaward and EFFORT number;  
* Date of Invoice; 
* Invoice Number – Identify each payment request by a unique invoice number, which can only be used one 
time; 

* Effort Period of Performance – as it appears on the Subaward EFFORT agreement; 
* Invoice/Billing Period – the beginning and end dates (month, day and year) of the period in which costs 
were incurred and for which reimbursement is claimed; 

* Current and cumulative costs (including cost sharing) broken down by major expenditure categories; 
* Program Income (if any). 
* A certification, as required in the Uniform Guidance 2 CFR 200.415 (a), stating: 
“By signing this report, I certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the report is true, complete, 
and accurate, and the expenditures, disbursements and cash receipts are for the purposes and objectives set 
forth in the terms and conditions of the Federal award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent 
information, or the omission of any material fact, may subject me to criminal, civil or administrative 
penalties for fraud, false statements, false claims or otherwise.” (U.S. Code Title 18, Section 1001 and 
Title 31, Sections 3729-3730 and 3801- 3812). 

 

Deliverables and/or Technical Reports: 
•  As stated in the Statement of Work; and 
•  First Progress Report will cover first 9 months from subaward start date. 
•  Interim progress reports due 30 days after the end of the first year and annually after that. 

• A comprehensive completion report is due 60 days after the project termination and will include the last 
interim reporting period.   

 

Incremental Funding:  
N/A 
 

Cost Share Requirements: 
The total of $10,404.00 on this Subaward has been committed for Cost Share. 
   
All Cost Share must be documented on your invoices with period and cumulative totals reported. 
 

Close-out Documents: 
This completed document must be submitted to the WHOI Financial Contact on Attachment 3A before 
the final invoice can be paid. 
EFFORT Release of Claims    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

Effort 22180414 
Page 4 

Statement of Work and Budget 
 

Attached ___5___ pages 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Deeds and Probate Building 
3195 Main Street -PO Box 367 
Barnstable, \1A 02630-0367 

(508)375-6690 tel -(508) 362-4518 fax
www.capecodextension.org

Matt Charette, Woods Hole Sea Grant Director 

Mike Maguire, Director, Cape Cod Cooperative Extension (CCCE) 

May 10, 2019 

Amendment to Omnibus Funding Proposal 

This memorandum is sent to confirm the participation of the Barnstable County Cape Cod Cooperative 

Extension Service (CCCE) in the following project: 

Implementation and Advancement of Sea Grant Visioning Efforts, 
Development of Model Floodplain Bylaw 

submitted to Woods Hole Sea Grant by Greg Berman (Coastal Processes Specialist) and Shannon Hulst 

Jarbeau (CRS & Floodplain Specialist) and), for work during the period September 1, 2019 to August 31, 

2021. 

Match provided by CCCE for this amendment to the Omnibus project totals $10,404. If the amendment 

proposal is successful, the CCCE will accept the additional sub award of $20,000 and will administer the 

funds following the scope of work detailed below. 

STATEMENT OF WORK 

1.A lawyer that specializes in environmental and zoning permitting matters will be hired to review

relevant pre-existing state and local bylaws to be used in the drafting of the Model Floodplain Bylaw.

2.The drafting team (comprised of Greg Berman and Shannon Hulst Jarbeau) would create a model

floodplain bylaw that has all current FEMA requirements, as well as a suite of additional options that

would further improve flood resiliency and earn CRS credit.

3.A technical review committee will be convened to ensure that the Model Floodplain Bylaw is

consistent with state laws and does not conflict with existing local laws.

Page 1 of 1 



A
da
pte
d
 fr
o
m O
M
B
 C
o
ntr
ol
 N
o:
 0
6
4
8
‐0
3
6
2
 Ex
p 0
2/
2
8/
2
0
2
1
 Use
 b
utt
o
ns
 bel
o
w
 t
o a
d
d or
 re
m
ove a

d
diti
o
nal years

S
G Pr
ogra

m:
 
W
H
OI

fr
o
m
 

t
o

 Use
 b
utt
o
n
 bel
o
w
 t
o a
d
d or
 re
m
ove extra r

o
ws t
o Fri
nge a

n
d Ot
her

Pr
oj
ect
 Titl
e: 
Devel

o
p
me
nt
 of
 M
o
del
 Fl
o
o
d
plai
n Byla

w
9/
1/
2
0
1
9 
 

8/
3
1/
2
0
2
1

PI:
  
 

S
ha
n
n
o
n Jar

bea
u, Greg

 Ber
ma
n

I
nstit
uti
o
n:  
 
S
u
ba
war
d ‐Ca
pe
 C
o
d
 C
o
o
perative

 Exte
nsi
o
n

N
o.
 of
 

Pers
o
n
ne

l

M
o
nt
hs
 

of
 Eff
ort

Sea Gra
nt
 

(Fe
deral) F

u
n
ds

Matc
hi
ng
 

F
u
n
ds

N
o.
 of
 

Pers
o
n
n

el

M
o
nt
hs
 

of
 Eff
ort

Sea Gra
nt
 

(Fe
deral) F

u
n
ds

Matc
hi
ng
 

F
u
n
ds

M
o
nt
hs
 

of
 Eff
ort

Sea Gra
nt
 

(Fe
deral) 

F
u
n
ds

Matc
hi
ng
 

F
u
n
ds

‐ 
‐ 

1 
 

0.
5
0

3,
3
2
8

                
 

1 
 

0.
5
0

3,
3
9
4

                
 

1.
0
0

‐ 
 

6,
7
2
2

               

1 
 

0.
5
0 
 

2,
7
8
9

                
1 
 

0.
5
0 
 

2,
9
3
0

                
1.
0
0 
 

5,
7
1
9

               
‐ 

‐ 
‐ 

‐ 
‐ 

‐ 
‐ 

‐ 
‐ 

‐ 
‐ 

‐ 
‐ 

h.
 
Misc.

‐ 
‐ 

2 
 

1.
0
0 
 

2,
7
8
9

                
3,
3
2
8

                
 

2 
 

1.
0
0 
 

2,
9
3
0

                
3,
3
9
4

                
#
V
AL
UE!

5,
7
1
9

               
6,
7
2
2

               

1) n
otes

%
1,
1
0
5

                
1,
8
0
7

                
1,
1
6
3

                
1,
8
7
5

                
2,
2
6
8

               
3,
6
8
2

               

2) n
otes

%
‐ 

‐ 

3) n
otes

%
‐ 

‐ 

1,
1
0
5

                
1,
8
0
7

                
1,
1
6
3

                
1,
8
7
5

                
2,
2
6
8

               
3,
6
8
2

               

3,
8
9
4

                
5,
1
3
5

                
4,
0
9
3

                
5,
2
6
9

                
7,
9
8
7

               
1
0,
4
0
4

             

‐ 
‐ 

‐ 
‐ 

‐ 
1,
1
9
5

                
1,
1
9
5

               
‐ 

‐ 
‐ 

‐ 
‐ 

1,
1
9
5

                
‐ 

1,
1
9
5

               
‐ 

‐ 
‐ 

1)
C
o
m
p
uter
 Services

‐ 
‐ 

2)
C
o
ns
ulta
nts
 ‐ La
wyer Byla

w
 Revie

w
4,
5
0
0

                
4,
5
0
0

                
9,
0
0
0

               
‐ 

3)
C
o
pyi
ng,
 Li
brary, a

n
d C
o
m
m
u
nicati

o
n

‐ 
‐ 

4)
A
nalytical

 a
n
d S
h
o
p Services

‐ 
‐ 

5)
B
oat
 ti
me, Ve

hicle
 Usage,

 S
pace Re

ntal
‐ 

‐ 

6)
T
uiti
o
n / Sti

pe
n
d

‐ 
‐ 

7)
S
u
ba
war
d t
o

‐ 
‐ 

8)
S
u
ba
war
d t
o

‐ 
‐ 

4,
5
0
0

                
‐ 

4,
5
0
0

                
‐ 

9,
0
0
0

               
‐ 

8,
3
9
4

                
5,
1
3
5

                
9,
7
8
8

                
5,
2
6
9

                
1
8,
1
8
2

             
1
0,
4
0
4

             

8,
3
9
4

                
9,
7
8
8

                
1
8,
1
8
2

             
‐ 

1) O
n: 
 

Bar
nsta
ble
 C
o
u
nty
 Over

hea
d

1
0 
 
%

8
3
9

 
‐ 
 

0
 

0
9
7
9

 
‐ 

1,
8
1
8

               
‐ 

2) Off:
%

‐ 
‐ 
 

0
 

0
‐ 

‐ 
‐ 

‐ 

3) ot
her:

%
‐ 

‐ 
 

0
 

0
‐ 

‐ 
‐ 

‐ 

8
3
9

 
‐ 

9
7
9

 
‐ 

1,
8
1
8

               
‐ 

9,
2
3
3

                
5,
1
3
5

                
1
0,
7
6
7

             
5,
2
6
9

                
2
0,
0
0
0

             
1
0,
4
0
4

             

T
OT
AL

Nati
o
nal
 Ocea

nic
 a
n
d At
m
os
p
heric

 A
d
mi
nistrati

o
n
 (
N
O
A
A)

F
or
m 9
0
‐4
 (
A
da
pte
d)

Pr
oj
ect
 Stat
us:  N

e
w

Pr
oj
ect
 N
u
m
b
er:
A/S
‐1
8

Pr
oj
ect
 P
eri
o
d:
 

YE
A
R 1

YE
A
R 2

f. 
Secretarial‐Clerical

A.
 Salari

es &
 Wag
es

1) Se
ni
or
 Pers
o
n
nel

a. 
(
C
o) Pri

nci
pal
 I
nvestigat

or(s)

b. 
Ass
ociate

 (Fac
ulty or

 Staff)

2) Ot
her
 Pers
o
n
nel

a. Pr
ofessi

o
nals

b. Researc
h
 Ass
ociates

c. Researc
h Asst.

 Gra
d
 St
u
de
nts

d.
 Pr
of.
 Sc
h
o
ol St
u
de
nts

e. Pre‐Bac
 St
u
de
nts

F. P
u
blicati

o
n &
 D
oc
u
m
e
ntati
o
n
 C
osts

g. Tec
h
nical‐S

h
o
p

         T
otal Salaries &

Wages
 (
A
1a‐A
2
h)

B.
 Fri
ng
e B
e
n
efits

         T
otal Fri

nge Be
nefits

T
otal Salari

es &
 Fri
ng
e B
e
n
efits

C. P
er
ma
n
e
nt
 E
q
ui
p
m
e
nt

D. Ex
p
e
n
da
bl
e
 S
u
p
pli
es

E. Trav
el

1) D
o
mestic

 U.S.
 (I
nc. P
uert
o
 Ric
o)

2) F
oreig

n

        T
otal Travel

T
otal C

ost
 ‐ (T
otal Direct)

 + (T
otal I

n
direct)

G. Ot
h
er
 C
osts
 ‐ t
he exa

m
ples pr

ovi
de
d
 ca
n be
 c
ha
nge
d

         T
otal Ot

her
 C
osts

T
otal Dir

ect
 C
osts

M
O
DIFIE

D
 Dir
ect
 C
osts ‐ use

d
 f
or calc

ulati
ng i
n
direct

H.
 I
n
dir
ect C
osts
 ‐ calc

ulate
d fr
o
m %*
M
o
difie
d
 Direct,

 b
ut
 y
o
u ca
n over

write

T
otal I

n
dir
ect C
osts



Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 
Implementation and Advancement of Sea Grant Visioning Efforts: 

Development of Model Floodplain Bylaw 
Budget Justification 

I.Fiscal Year 2019 Subcontract to Barnstable County
A.Salaries and Wages
1a.  The Floodplain Specialist (Shannon Hulst Jarbeau) and Coastal Processes
Specialist (Greg Berman) are employees of Barnstable County and work as shared
extension agents.  Two weeks (0.5 months) of salary is requested for the Floodplain
Specialist to draft and provide outreach for a model floodplain bylaw.  Two weeks
(0.5 months) of salary will be provided by the Coastal Processes Specialist as match
in the subcontract to Barnstable County’s Cape Cod Cooperative Extension.  The
combined charges for all Floodplain and Coastal Processes Specialist do not exceed
100% of their time including match for the project.  Cost of living and wage step
increases are built into the budget. The salary and match is detailed below.

• Floodplain Specialist:  Salary Request, 0.5 month = $2,789
• Coastal Processes Specialist:  Match Provided, 0.5 month = $3,328

B.Fringe Benefits
1. The Floodplain Specialist (Shannon Hulst Jarbeau) and Coastal Processes
Specialist (Greg Berman) are employees of Barnstable County and work as shared
extension agents.  Fringe consists of Med, Ret, Group Ins, and WC.  Two weeks
(0.5 months) of fringe is requested for the Floodplain Specialist to draft and
provide outreach for a model floodplain bylaw.  Two weeks (0.5 months) of
fringe will be provided by the Coastal Processes Specialist as match in the
subcontract to Barnstable County’s Cape Cod Cooperative Extension.  The salary
and match is detailed below.
• Floodplain Specialist:  Fringe Request, 0.5 month = $1,105
• Coastal Processes Specialist:  Match Provided, 0.5 month = $1,807

C.Permanent Equipment
• N/A

D.Expendable Supplies
• N/A

E.Travel
• N/A

F.Publications and Documentation Costs
• N/A

G.Other Costs
Consultant – $4,500  A lawyer, specializing in environmental and zoning
permiting matters, will be hired to review existing state and local bylaws to
be used as examples for drafting the Model Floodplain Bylaw.  The
consultant will also assist with drafting of the Model Floodplain Bylaw.

H.Indirect Costs



• 10% is requested for mandatory Barnstable County overhead costs

Total Year 1 Request: $9,233 
Total  Year 1 Match: $5,135 

II. Fiscal Year 2020 Subcontract to Barnstable County
A. Salaries and Wages
1a.  The Floodplain Specialist (Shannon Hulst Jarbeau) and Coastal Processes
Specialist (Greg Berman) are employees of Barnstable County and work as shared
extension agents.  Two weeks (0.5 months) of salary is requested for the
Floodplain Specialist to draft and provide outreach for a model floodplain bylaw.
Two weeks (0.5 months) of salary will be provided by the Coastal Processes
Specialist as match in the subcontract to Barnstable County’s Cape Cod
Cooperative Extension.  The combined charges for all Floodplain and Coastal
Processes Specialist do not exceed 100% of their time including match for the
project.  Cost of living and wage step increases are built into the budget. The
salary and match is detailed below.
• Floodplain Specialist:  Salary Request, 0.5 month = $2,930
• Coastal Processes Specialist:  Match Provided, 0.5 month = $3,394

B. Fringe Benefits
1. The Floodplain Specialist (Shannon Hulst Jarbeau) and Coastal Processes
Specialist (Greg Berman) are employees of Barnstable County and work as shared
extension agents.  Fringe consists of Med, Ret, Group Ins, and WC.  Two weeks
(0.5 months) of fringe is requested for the Floodplain Specialist to draft and
provide outreach for a model floodplain bylaw.  Two weeks (0.5 months) of
fringe will be provided by the Coastal Processes Specialist as match in the
subcontract to Barnstable County’s Cape Cod Cooperative Extension.  The salary
and match is detailed below.
• Floodplain Specialist:  Fringe Request, 0.5 month = $1,163
• Coastal Processes Specialist:  Match Provided, 0.5 month = $1,875

C. Permanent Equipment
•N/A

D. Expendable Supplies
•N/A

E. Travel
•Funds totaling $1,195 are requested for the Floodplain Specialist to cover
one regional trip each ($1,195/trip, including transportation, lodging, meals,
and registration) to share the model bylaw with other Sea Grant programs
and organizations.  The conference venue will likely be ASFPM Annual
National Conference in Raleigh, North Carolina (May 9 - 13, 2021) or
similar.

Regional Meeting 



Flight   $   500 
Hotel:  2 nights @ $149/night  298 
Private auto mileage:  400 miles @ $0.545 226 
Per diem:  3 days @ $57/day   171 

$   1,195 

Grand Total for Year 2 Travel:  $1,195 

F. Publications and Documentation Costs
•N/A

G. Other Costs
•Consultant – $4,500  A lawyer, specializing in environmental and zoning
permitting matters, will be hired to review the Model Floodplain Bylaw in
order to confirm that it is consistent with state laws and does not conflict
with existing local laws.

H. Indirect Costs
•10% is requested for mandatory Barnstable County overhead costs

Total Year 2 Request: $10,767 
Total  Year 2 Match: $5,269 



 

WHOI Template ~ Updated Sept. 2017 
 

Effort 22180414 
Page 5 

Data Sharing and Data Management Plan 
 
 
 

This project will not generate any environmental data. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



AGENDA ITEM 9e 
Authorizing a request to the Nantucket County Commissioners to 
authorize Barnstable County to include Nantucket County in the 
Invitation for Bids for Trade Contractors on an annual basis pursuant to 
Section 1-5 of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter 

20200108-C 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

SUPERIOR COURTHOUSE 
3195 MAIN STREET 
P.O. BOX 427 

BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 
PHONE: (508) 375-6648 
FAX:(508) 362-4136 

HOME RULED CHARTERED 
IN 1989 

January 8, 2020 

Jason Bridges, Chair 
Nantucket County Commissioners 
16 Broad Street 

Nantucket, MA 02554 

Re: Participation in Barnstable County Bids 

Dear Mr. Bridges, 

RONALD R. BEATY 
Barnstable 

RONALD BERGSTROM 
Chatham 

MARY PAT FLYNN 
Falmouth 

Pursuant to the Barnstable County Home Charter, Article 1, Section 1-5, prior to performing 
regional services for a town not within Barnstable County, the County is required to seek 
authorization from the governing body of the county in which the proposed services will be 
delivered. Please accept this as notice that Barnstable County is working on inclusion of 
Nantucket County in the Invitation for Bids for the Trade Contractors on an annual basis. 

If you have any questions or would like to discuss the above services, please do not hesitate to 
contact Jennifer Frates, Chief Procurement Officer at (508) 375-6637 for additional information. 

Sincerely, 

Ronald Bergstro 
Chairman 

:~ 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the eighth day of January, A.D. 2020, Motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize a request to the Nantucket County Commissioners to authorize 

Barnstable County to include Nantucket County in the Invitation for Bids for Trade Contractors on an 

annual basis pursuant to Section 1-5 of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, as presented, 2nd by 

Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January $ , 2020 

Janice O'Connell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM 9f 
Authorizing the approval of Brown, Lindquist, Fenuccio 8s Raber 
Architects, Inc. as the finalist recommendation of the Proposal 
Evaluation Committee, for the County issued Request for Qualifications 
for the Barnstable County Farmhouse Expansion (#7893), and 
delegation of authority to the Committee to negotiate and recommend a 
contract with the successful bidder, pursuant to the County Designer 
Selection Procedures 

20200108-C 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the eighth day of January, A.D. 2020, Motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the approval of Brown, Lindquist, Fenuccio & Raber Architects, Inc. as 

the finalist recommendation of the Proposal Evaluation Committee, for the County issued Request for 

Qualifications for the Barnstable County Farmhouse Expansion (#7893), and delegation of authority to the 

Committee to negotiate and recommend a contract with the successful bidder, pursuant to the County 

Designer Selection Procedures, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January ~ , 2020 

~~,  ti  

Janice Q'Connell, Regional Clerk 



Jennifer Frates 
Chief Procurement Officer 

COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 
PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
SUPERIOR COURT HOUSE 

P.O. BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

MEMORANDUM 

Phone: (508) 375-6637 
Fax: (508) 362-4136 

Email: 
Jennifer.frates@barnstablecounty.org 

January 3, 2020 

TO: County Commissioners 

FROM: Jennifer Frates, Chief Procurement Officer 

RE: General Approval - #7893 RFQ: Designer Services for the Barnstable County 
Farmhouse Expansion 

Last month, Barnstable County issued a Request for Qualifications for the Barnstable County 
Farmhouse Expansion (#7893) and one proposal was received in response to the above 
referenced RFQ from Brown, Lindquist, Fenuccio &Raber Architects, Inc. 

The project site is located at the Barnstable County Farm on Route 6A, 3675 Main Street, 
Barnstable, MA. Barnstable County desires to convert the building that formerly housed the 
farm headquarters and Sheriffl s maintenance garage into office, meeting and training space 
which would accommodate the County Extension Services, increasing its space and its ability to 
serve the public. 

Professional services to be retained are expected to include, but not limited to; the preparation of 
plans and specifications, cost estimating, schedule/ phasing requirements, construction 
documents and contract administration for the renovation and rehabilitation of an existing 
farmhouse and garage are to be renovated and connected by new construction to create a space 
incorporating office, meeting and public reception needs. 

The proposal evaluation team was comprised of Ron Beaty (County Commissioner), Jennifer 
Frates (Chief Procurement Officer), Mike Maguire (Director of Cape Cod Cooperative 
Extension), Don Reynolds (Director of Facilities), Jack Yunits (County Administrator) and 
Linda Zuern (Assembly Delegate, Bourne). 

The evaluation team reviewed the proposal and determined that based on the evaluation criteria 
in the RFQ, the firm is a qualified, reputable business, with extensive experience, including 
numerous commercial and municipal projects completed on Cape Cod and recommends that the 
County move to the next phase with Brown, Lindquist, Fenuccio &Raber Architects, Inc. 

Please vote to approve the finalist recommendation and authorization the evaluation committee to 
negotiate and recommend a contract with the successful bidder. 

Thank you. 



Barnstable County 
Designer Selection Procedures 
(Adopted November 1, 2006) 

1. These procedures govern the selection of designers for any municipality or local 
public agency building project subject to the state designer selection law, M.G.L. 
c. 7, §§38A'/z-O. Any other local law governing the procurement of services will 
be inapplicable to these procurements. 

2. The Barnstable County Commissioners (Approving Body) has the authority to 
conduct the designer selection process for the Awarding Authority. The 
Approving Body may delegate any duties described herein to the extent such 
delegation is permissible by law. 

3. The Approving Body shall designate the individual or group of individuals 
(hereinafter referred to as "the Committee") who will conduct the designer 
selection process. 

No member of the Committee shall participate in the selection of a designer for 
any project if the member, or any of the member's immediate family: 

a. has a direct or indirect financial interest in the award of the design contract 
to any applicant; 

b. is currently employed by, or is a consultant to or under contract to, any 
applicant; 

c. is negotiating or has an arrangement concerning future employment or 
contracting with any applicant; or 

d. has an ownership interest in, or is an officer or director of, any applicant. 

A Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for each contract subject to these procedures 
shall be advertised in a newspaper of general circulation in the locality of the 
building project, in the Central Register published by the Secretary of the 
Commonwealth, and in any other place required by the Approving Body, at least 
two weeks before the deadline for filing applications. 

4. The advertisement shall contain the following information: 

a. a description of the project, including the specific designer services 
sought, the time period within which the project is to be completed, and, if 
available, the estimated construction cost; 



b. if there is a program for the building project, a statement of when and 
where the program will be available for inspection by applicants; 

c. when and where a briefing session (if any) will be held; 

d. the qualifications required of applicants; 

e. the categories of designers' consultants, if any, for which applicants must 
list names of consultants they may use; 

f. whether the fee has been set or will be negotiated; if the fee has been set, 
the amount of the fee must be listed in the advertisement; 

g. when and where the RFQ can be obtained and the applications must be 
delivered. 

5. The RFQ shall include the current Massachusetts Designer Selection Board 
"Standard Designer Application Form for Municipalities and Public Agencies not 
within DSB Jurisdiction." The Application Form may be amended to include 
additional information on aproject-specific basis. 

6. The Committee shall evaluate applicants based on the following criteria: 

a. prior similar experience; 

b. past performance on public and private projects; 

c. financial stability; 

d. identity and qualifications of the consultants who will work with the 
applicants on the project; and 

e. any other criteria that the Committee considers relevant to the project. 

7. The Committee shall select at least three finalists. Finalists may be required to 
appear for an interview or provide additional information to the Committee, 
provided that all finalists are afforded an equal opportunity to do so. 

8. The Committee shall rank the finalists in order of qualification and transmit the 

list of ranked finalists to the Approving Body.3 No person or firm, including 
applicants' listed consultants, debarred pursuant to M.G.L. c. 149, §44C shall be 
included as a finalist on the list. 



The list must be accompanied by a written explanation of the reasons for selection 
including the recorded vote, if any. The written explanation and recorded vote, if 
any, shall be public records and shall be maintained in the contract file. 

9. If the fee was set prior to the selection process, the Approving Body shall select a 
designer from the list of finalists. If the Approving Body selects a designer other 
than the one ranked first by the Committee, the Approving Body shall file a 
written justification for the selection with the Committee and maintain a copy in 
the contract file. 

10. If the fee is to be negotiated, the Approving Body shall review the list of finalists 
and may exclude any designer from the list if a written explanation of the 
exclusion is filed with the Committee and maintained in the contract file. The 
Approving Body shall request a fee proposal from the first ranked designer 
remaining on the list and begin contract negotiations. If the Approving Body is 
unable to negotiate a satisfactory fee with the first ranked designer, negotiations 
shall be terminated and undertaken with the remaining designers, one at a time, in 
the order in which they were ranked by the Committee until agreement is reached. 
In no event may a fee be negotiated which is higher than the maximum fee set by 
the Approving Body prior to selection of finalists. 

11. If the Approving Body is unable to negotiate a satisfactory fee with any of the 
finalists, the Approving Body shall recommend that the Committee select 
additional finalists. 

12. The Approving Authority may allow a designer who conducted a feasibility study 
to continue with the design of a project. However, the Approving Authority may 
commission, at its discretion, an independent review, by a knowledgeable and 
competent individual or business doing such work, of the feasibility of the 
designer's work to insure its reasonableness and its adequacy before allowing the 
designer to continue on the project, provided the Approving Authority otherwise 
complies with the statutory requirements for selecting a designer under Chapter 7 
of the General Laws, including those set forth in M.G.L. c. 7, §38K(a)(1). 

13 Every contract for design services shall include the following: 

a. certification that the designer or construction manager has not given, 
offered, or agreed to give any person, corporation, or other entity any gift, 
contribution, or offer of employment as an inducement for, or in 
connection with, the award of the contract for design services; 

b. certification that no consultant to, or subcontractor for, the designer or 
construction manager has given, offered, or agreed to give any gift, 
contribution, or offer of employment to the designer or construction 
manager, or to any other person, corporation, or entity as an inducement 
for, or in connection with, the award to the consultant or subcontractor of 



a contract by the designer or construction manager; 

c. certification that no person, corporation, or other entity, other than a bona 
fide full-time employee of the designer or construction manager, has been 
retained or hired by the designer or construction manager to solicit for or 
in any way assist the designer or construction manager in obtaining the 
contract for design services upon an agreement or understanding that such 
person, corporation, or other entity be paid a fee or other consideration 
contingent upon the award of the contract to the designer; and 

d. certification that the designer has internal accounting controls as required 
by M.G.L. c. 30, §39R(c) and that the designer has filed and will continue 
to file an audited financial statement as required by M.G.L. c. 30, §39R(d). 

All fees shall be stated in design contracts, and in any subsequent amendments 
thereto, as a total dollar amount. Contracts may provide for equitable adjustments 
in the event of changes in scope or services. 

14. The Awarding Authority shall not enter into a contract for design services unless 
the Awarding Authority or the designer has obtained professional liability 
insurance covering negligent errors, omissions, and acts of the designer or of any 
person or business entity for whose performance the designer is legally liable 
arising out of the performance of the contract. The total amount of such insurance 
shall at a minimum equal the lesser of one million dollars or ten percent of the 
project's estimated cost of construction, or such larger amounts as the Awarding 
Authority may require, for the applicable period of limitations. A designer 
required by the Awarding Authority to obtain all or a portion of such insurance 
coverage at its own expense shall furnish a certificate or certificates of insurance 
coverage to the Awarding Authority prior to the award of the contract. 

15. Every contract for design services shall include a provision that the designer or its 
consultants shall not be compensated for any services involved in preparing 
changes that are required for additional work that should have been anticipated by 
the designer in the preparation of the bid documents, as reasonably determined by 
the individual responsible for administering the design contract. 

16. In the event of an emergency that precludes the normal use of these designer 
selection procedures, the Approving Body may elect to authorize expedited 
procedures to address the emergency. The Approving Body shall document in 
writing the reasons for the emergency declaration, the proposed scope of work, 
the estimated cost of construction, the established fee for the needed design 
services, and any other relevant information. 

The Approving Body may select three finalists from any standing list of designers 
who have applied for projects of a similar nature, or may otherwise select three 
designers to be considered as finalists for the project. The Approving Body shall 



rank the finalists in order of qualification and select the designer for the 
emergency work. 

17. The Awarding Authority shall publish the name of any designer awarded a 
contract in the Central Register. 

18. The following records shall be kept by the Awarding Authority: 

a. all information supplied by or obtained about each applicant; 

b. all actions taken relating to the project; and 

c. any other records related to designer selection. 

All records shall be available for inspection by the state Designer Selection Board 
and other authorized agencies. 

19. The Awarding Authority shall evaluate designers' performance on contracts using 
the Designer Selection Board evaluation fonn(s) in accordance with M.G.L. c. 7, 
§38E(g), and file completed evaluations with the Board and any other agency 
named in M.G.L. c. 7, Section 38E(g). 

20. Nothing in these Procedures shall be interpreted to require the establishment of a 
board or waive or reduce the requirements of any other applicable law or 
regulation. 

21. For any municipal design or construction project that includes funding provided 
by the Commonwealth, in whole or in part (such as reimbursements, grants and 
the like), cities and towns must incorporate minority-owned business enterprise 
and women-owned business enterprise participation goals. If applicable, the 
Awarding Authority shall take steps to assure that it complies with all State Office 
of Minority and Women Business Assistance requirements. 



AGENDA ITEM 9g 
Authorizing the discharge of a mortgage by Rajwadi Shashikant, acting 
by and through the Cape Cod Commission, to Barnstable County, dated 
June 18, 2013, and recorded with the Barnstable County Land Court 
Registry as Document No. 1224064 

20200108-C 



DISCHARGE OF MORTGAGE 

Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, the holder 

of a mortgage by Shashikant Rajwadi, to Barnstable County, acting by and 

through the Cape Cod Commission, dated June 18, 2013 recorded with the 

Barnstable Land Court Registry as Document No. 1224064 and acknowledges 

satisfaction of the same. 

Witness our hand and seal this  ~  day of  qty  , 2020 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY, As County Commissioners 
r; 

Ronald Ber~from 

•_~ ~ - ~~~ 

' .t Flynn 

_ —_'•~ 
Ronald R. Beaty 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACH 1 ETTS 

Barnstable, ss. 

On this  $~  day of  ~prupt  , 2020, before me, the undersigned 

notary public personally appeared'Ronald Bergstrom, Mary Pat Flynn and Ronald, 

R. Beaty, as Barnstable County Commissioners, and proved to me through 

satisfactory evidence of identification, which was  q~ ~~~t~~ , to be' 

the persons whose names are signed on the precedi ttached docume?rt, and 

acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

o~~.~
Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: Q2~2112s 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, in the Commissioners' 

Conference Room, in the Superior Courthouse, on the eighth day of January, A.D. 2020, Motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the discharge of a mortgage by Rajwadi Shashikant, acting by and 

through the Cape Cod Commission, to Barnstable County, dated June 18, 2013, and recorded with the 

Barnstable County Land Court Registry as Document No. 1224064, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner 

Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, January $ , 2020 

Janice O'~onnell, Regional Clerk 



AGENDA ITE  9h 
Authoriing the execution of an Eligible Purchaser Certificate for a 
HO E Program deed restricted property located at 22 Greenville Drive, 
in the Town of Sandwich (Forestdale) 

20200108-C 



 
 
 
 
 

BA STABE OUT  
HO E I EST ET PATESHIPS PO A  

 
EIIBE PU HASE ETIIATE 

22 reenlle re Sand ch orestdale A the Propert  
 
The undersgned eng the Barnstale ount ommssoners the ount  hch s 
organed and estng under the las of The ommonealth of assachusetts hose 
address s Superor ourt House 15 an Street P.O. Bo 427 Barnstale assachusetts 
02 0 certfes as follos th respect to a certan affordale housng restrcton the 
rantees estrcton recorded mmedatel follo ng that certan deed to eremah S. 
rsold and Heather . rsold the rantees dated oemer 21 2005 recorded th 
the Barnstale ount egstr of eeds n Book 2044 Page 72. 

1. The Propert referred to heren s the Propert descred n the rantees estrcton. 

2. Shan . cAlpne s the elgle purchaser of the Propert. 

. The a mum esale Prce for the Propert s 1 00.  The consderaton to e pad 
 the elgle purchaser to the rantees for the Propert s 1 00. 

4. The coneance of the Propert  the rantees to the elgle purchaser s n 
complance th the rghts restrctons coenants and agreement contaned n the 
rantees estrcton. 

5. The elgle purchaser of the Propert has eecuted a supersedng affordale housng 
restrcton th respect to the Propert hch s satsfactor n form and sustance to 
the ount. 

. The ount here acknoledges and confrms that upon the coneance of the 
Propert  the rantees to the elgle purchaser the recordng of the affordale 
housng restrcton eecuted  the elgle purchaser to e recorded hereth and 
the recordng of ths Elgle Purchaser ertfcate that the rghts restrctons 
agreements and coenants contaned n the rantees estrcton shall e null and 
od. 

7. All defned terms used heren shall hae the defntons set forth n the estrcton 
unless other se defned heren. 

 

Sgnature Page to follo  
  



ar at FI 

Eecuted as a sealed instrument this  ~r~da o  San~o~r~  2020 

ARSTA E COUT As Count Commissioners 

Ronald e Strom 

~~ 

nn 

Ronald R. eat 

CO O WEATH OF ASSACHUSETTS 

arnstable ss. 

On this  ~  da o  oanunt~  2020 beore me the undersigned notar public 
personall appeared Ronald ergstrom ar at Flnn and Ronald R. eat as arnstable 
Count Commissioners and proed to me through satisactor eidence o identiication which 
was  ~s4na~   to be the persons whose names are signed on the preceding or 
attached document and acnowledged to me that the signed it oluntaril or its stated 
purpose. 

o~~ 
otar ublic 

 Commission Epires  p~ll2~ 



 

 
 
 

  

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
3195 Main Street, Post Office Box 427 
Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 

Office: 5083756628  Fax: 5083620290 
www.bchumanservices.net 

 

  

 

 

  

 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY HOME PROGRAM 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
  

To: Jac Yunits, County Administrator / County Commissioners 

From: Renie Hamman, HOME Program Manager 

RE: Eligible Purchaser Certificate 

22 Greenville Drive, Sandwich (Forestdale), MA (the Property) 

Date: January 3, 2020 

 

Enclosed, please find an Eligible Purchaser Certificate for 22 Greenville Drive, Sandwich 

(Forestdale), MA respectfully requested to be executed by the County Commissioners.   

 

This Property was part of a homeownership project by the Housing Assistance Corporation 

(HAC) which received funding assistance from the Barnstable County HOME Program 

through the Home Buydown Program bac in 2005.  The Property was sold to an eligible 

purchaser at that time and an Affordable Housing Restriction was attached to the Property 

requiring that upon the resale of the Property that another eligible purchaser be located and 

subjecting the Property to a Maximum Resale Price.  The original purchasers of the Property 

have wored with HAC to locate an eligible purchaser.  HAC has certified this purchaser as 

meeting the requirements for assets and income under the affordable housing program (see copy 

of email attached).  Pursuant to the deed, an Eligible Purchaser Certificate is required to be 

executed by the County Commissioners and recorded in the Registry of Deeds as the time of the 

closing on the Property. 



From:

To:

Subject:

Date:

Attachments:

Gael Kelleher

Irene Hamman

EIGIBE PRCHASER CERTIFICATE-county 

Friday, January 3, 2020 12:57:45 PM 

EIGIBE PRCHASER CERTIFICATE-county.docx

This purchaser Shawn McAlpine has been certified as an eligible purchaser of the property at 22

Greenville Drive in Forestdale.  He meets the  criteria for  assets and income for the program.  A new

deed restriction  (masshousing universal restriction)  that will survive foreclosure and is in effect in

perpetuity will be signed and recorded at closing  

Gael M. Kelleher  REATOR
Director of Real Estate
Cape Community Real Estate
Housing Assistance Corporation
460 West Main Street
Hyannis  MA  02601

508-771-5400 x 284
FA  508-775-7434
Cell  508-364-8593

WWW.CAPECOMM NIT REA ESTATE.COM

P Before printing this email  please consider the environment

mailto:GKelleher@haconcapecod.org
mailto:irene.hamman@barnstablecounty.org


BARNSTABLE COUNTY 

HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAM



ELIGIBLE PURCHASER CERTIFICATE

22 Greenville Drive, Forestdale MA (the “Property”)



The undersigned, being the Barnstable County Commissioners (the “County”), which is organized and existing under the laws of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts, whose address is Superior Court House, 3195 Main Street, P.O. Box 427, Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 certifies as follows with respect to a certain affordable housing restriction (the “Grantee’s Restriction”) recorded immediately following that certain deed to Heather and Jeremiah Griswold (the “Grantee”) dated November 21, 2005 recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 20494, Page 74.

1. The Property referred to herein is the Property described in the Grantee’s Restriction.

2. Shawn R McAlpine is the eligible purchaser of the Property.

3. The Maximum Resale Price for the Property is $199,300.  The consideration to be paid by the eligible purchaser to the Grantee for the Property is 199,300.

4. The conveyance of the Property by the Grantee to the eligible purchaser is in compliance with the rights, restrictions, covenants and agreement contained in the Grantee’s Restriction.

5. The eligible purchaser of the Property has executed a superseding affordable housing restriction with respect to the Property which is satisfactory in form and substance to the County.

6. The County hereby acknowledges and confirms that upon the conveyance of the Property by the Grantee to the eligible purchaser, the recording of the affordable housing restriction executed by the eligible purchaser to be recorded herewith, and the recording of this Eligible Purchaser Certificate, that the rights, restrictions, agreements, and covenants contained in the Grantee’s Restriction shall be null and void.

7. All defined terms used herein shall have the definitions set forth in the Restriction unless otherwise defined herein.



CO O WEATH OF ASSACHUSETTS 

AR STA E SS. 

At a meeting o the arnstable Count oard o Regional Commissioners in the Commissioners 

Conerence Room in the Superior Courthouse on the eighth da o anuar A.. 2020 otion b 

Commissioner eat to authorie the eecution o an Eligible urchaser Certiicate or a HO E rogram 

deed restricted propert located at 22 reenille rie in the Town o Sandwich Forestdale as 

presented 2nd b Commissioner Flnn approed 00 

Ronald ergstrom Chair  

ar at Flnn ice Chair 

Ronald R. eat Commissioner   

A true cop attest anuar g  2020 

anice OConnell Regional Cler 


	Packet Headers_20200108_Agenda
	20200108_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	20200108_Agenda_BRC_Regular
	20200108_Document List_BRC_Regular
	20200108_Item 5a_Minutes Draft_20200102_Regular
	20200108_Board Packet_BRC_Regular
	Packet Headers_20200108

	20200108_Item 5a_Minutes Draft_20200102_Regular
	img01092020-135409


	20200108_Item 6b_Budget_BRC_5_Yr Capital Plan
	img01092020-141446

	20200108_Item 7a_Proposed Ordinance 20-xx_FY21 Capital Budget
	img01092020-142233

	20200108_Item 9a_Vacancy Filling_CCCE_Youth Extension Educator_4h
	img01092020-142950

	20200108_Item 9b_Reimbursement Approval_CCC_Senatori_201910-12
	img01092020-143135
	Binder1
	img01092020-140056

	Binder1
	20200108_Item 9b_Reimbursement Approval_CCC_Senatori_201910-12
	img01092020-140207
	20200108_Item 9b_Reimbursement Approval_CCC_Senatori_201910-12

	img01092020-143135

	20200108_Item 9c_General Approval_Health_Lab_Fee Increase
	img01092020-143436

	20200108_Item 9d_Agreement_CCCE_WHOI_Sea Grant Support_Amendment 6
	img01092020-143536
	img01092020-143536
	20200108_Item 9d_Agreement_CCCE_WHOI_Sea Grant Support_Amendment 6
	img01092020-143536
	20200108_Item 9d_Agreement_CCCE_WHOI_Sea Grant Support_Amendment 6
	Amend 6
	ADPE36.tmp
	Page 1       


	Amend 1.pdf
	20180912-8h_Agreement_CCCE_WHOI_Sea Grant_Amendment 1_20180912
	img05072018_0002


	Amend 1
	img09122018_0002
	20180912-8h_Agreement_CCCE_WHOI_Sea Grant_Amendment 1_20180912
	A101383~22180402_Barnstable Cty Amend 1 PX (005)
	20180625_Amend_2.pdf
	A_CD451
	B_SAC




	Amend 2
	img11212018_0009
	Item 8e_Grant_WHOI_CCCE_Subaward Agreement Amendment 2_20181121pdf
	65921485_a10138322180402_barnstable_cty_amend_2_add_effort_archer
	20180723_Amend_3.pdf
	20180723_Amend_3
	20180723_Amend_3
	a_CD451-2
	b_SAC






	Amend 3
	Item 9e_Grant_WHOI_Agreement_Amendment No. 3_20190116
	img01182019-144334
	Item 9e_Grant_WHOI_Agreement_Amendment No. 3_20190116
	Item 9e_Grant_WHOI_Agreement_Amendment No. 3_20190116
	ADP704E.tmp
	Page 1       





	Amend 4
	Amend 5
	20191106_Item 8b_Agreement_CCCE_WHOI_Shellfish Grant_Amendment_5
	img11062019-162643
	20191106_Item 8b_Agreement_CCCE_WHOI_Shellfish Grant_Amendment_5
	65921485_a10138322180414_amend_5_add_effort_berman_px





	20200108_Item 9e_General Approval_Purchasing_Nantucket_7898 Participation Approval
	img01092020-143849
	img01082020-152512
	img01092020-143849

	20200108_Item 9f_General Approval_Purchasing_BLFR_RFQ 7893 Farmhouse Architect
	img01092020-144055
	img01092020-144502

	20200108_Item 9h_Mortgage Discharge_HOME Program_Shashikant
	img01092020-144146
	img01082020-122433
	img01092020-144146

	20200108_Item 9g_Certificate_HOME Program_McAlpine_Eligible Purchaser
	img01092020-144340
	20200108_Item 9g_Certificate_HOME Program_McAlpine_Eligible Purchaser
	65921485_eligible_purchaser_certificate

	img01082020-122706
	20200108_Item 9g_Certificate_HOME Program_McAlpine_Eligible Purchaser
	68686099_memo_to_bcc-epc

	img01092020-144340



	Effort number: 
	Prime Award Number: 
	Collaborator: 
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Off
	claims voucherinvoice is paid by WHOI there will be no further claims against this effort: 
	Section 2  Patents: 
	Check Box19: Off
	Check Box20: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	effort have been delivered to the government or are awaiting disposition instructions 1: 
	Date: 
	TypedPrinted Name and Title: 


